
 

 
BERKELEY-CHARLESTON-DORCHESTER COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 

November 17, 2025 
11:00 AM 

 
Barrett Lawrimore Conference Room 

5790 Casper Padgett Way 
North Charleston, SC  29406 

 
AGENDA 

 
I. Call to Order 

a) Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance/Announcement of Proxies 
 

II. Consideration of Minutes: August 25, 2025 Board Meeting 

III. Charleston County Transportation Sales Tax – Presentation – Eric Adams, Charleston 
County 

 
IV. Housing Initiatives – Presentation - Craig Logan, Charleston Metro Chamber, Josh Dix, 

Hayes Devereaux, & Megan Clark, BCDCOG 
 

V. Comprehensive Economic Development Study – Update – Ryan Wilcox 
 

VI. Financial Status Report/Revolving Loan Fund Report – Robin Mitchum 
 

VII. General Public Comment 
 

VIII. Executive Director’s Time 
 

IX. Chairman’s Time   
  

X. Adjournment  
 

 



 

 

BERKELEY-CHARLESTON-DORCHESTER COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
(BCDCOG) 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Meeting Notes 

August 25, 2025 
 
 
The Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments (BCDCOG) Board of Directors met on Monday, August 25, 
2025 at 11:00 a.m. in the Barrett Lawrimore Conference Room at the BCDCOG located at 5790 Casper Padgett Way in 
North Charleston, South Carolina.  
 
MEMBERSHIP:  Jan Anderson; Robbie Ballentine; Brad Belt; Gary Brewer; Michael Brown; Reggie Burgess; Nancy Calvary; 
Paul Cantrell; Melinda Chambers; David Chinnis; William Cogswell; Johnny Cribb; Henry Darby; David Dennis, Jr.; Enoch 
Dickerson, III; Jody Eargle; S. Todd Friddle; Robert Gannon; Timothy Goodwin; Stephen Grant; Miriam Green; Greg Habib; 
Jamilla Harper; Kevin Hart; Will Haynie; Harry Herrington, III; Kevin Hollinshead; Clarence Hughes; T.J. Johnson; Allen June; 
KJ Kearney; Tom Kittrell; Bruce Kleinman; Kathy Landing; Brook Lyon; Summer Massey; Kylon Middleton; Elaine Morgan; 
Chardale Murray; Tommy Newell; Patrick O’Neil; Caroline Parker; Caldwell Pinckney, Jr.; Roy Pipkin; Ashley Powell; Christie 
Rainwater; Robby Robbins; Mike Seekings; Russ Touchberry; Buckey Waters; James Weaver; Robert Wehrman; Spencer 
Wetmore; Melvin Williams  
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Jan Anderson; Gary Brewer; Michael Brown; David Chinnis; David Dennis, Jr.; Enoch Dickerson, III; S. 
Todd Friddle; Stephen Grant; Jamilla Harper; Kevin Hart; KJ Kearney; Summer Massey; Elaine Morgan; Christie Rainwater; 
Russ Touchberry; James Weaver; Spencer Wetmore; Melvin Williams  
 
PROXIES:  Ken Speight for Melinda Chambers; Trace Whetsell for William Cogswell; Danny Thrower for Johnny Cribb; 
Amanda Redick for Robby Robbins; Kristen Wurster for Robert Wehrman 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  Lyle Lee (SCDOT); Marx Saintelus (SCDOT); Elissa Smith (HDR); Terry Jenkins (Town of Summerville); 
Stuart Day (Stantec); Rick Reiff (Kimley-Horn); Brian Edwards (GFT, Inc.); Louis Mitchell (Volkert); Col. Jason Parker (JBC); 
Ray Forcier (JBC); Mark Smith (SC House of Representatives); Courtnay Waters (SC House of Representatives); Andrew 
Fisher (STV) 
 
BCDCOG STAFF PRESENT:  Ron Mitchum; Andrea Kozloski; Robin Mitchum; Kathryn Basha; Megan Clark; Sarah Cox; Nina 
Miller; Courtney Cherry; Ryan Wilcox; Matthew Spath; Kim Coleman  
 
 

I. Call to Order: 
A) Invocation:  Chairman Brewer called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. followed by the Invocation, the Pledge 

of Allegiance and a quorum determination.   
B) Announcement of Proxies:  Mr. Speight for Ms. Chambers; Mr. Whetsell for Mayor Cogswell; Mr. Thrower for 

Supervisor Cribb; Ms. Redick for Rep. Robbins; Ms. Wurster for Councilman Wehrman      
 

II. Consideration of Minutes:  June 23, 2025 Board Meeting 
 

Mr. Dennis made a motion to approve the June 23, 2025 Meeting Notes as presented. 
Mr. Williams seconded the motion.  The motion was unanimously approved. 

 
III. Joint Base Charleston Presentation – Colonel Jason H. “JP” Parker 

Chairman Brewer welcomed and introduced Colonel Jason H. “JP” Parker.  Col. Parker is the Commander of 628th 
Aire Base Wing and Joint Base Charleston.  As host to over 74 DoD and Federal agencies, the Wing provides 
installation and mission support to a total force of over 132,000 Airmen, Sailors, Soldiers, Marines, Coast 
Guardsmen, civilians, dependents, and retirees across an installation that accounts for $10.9 billion in local 
economic activity.  In addition, the Wing provides mission-ready expeditionary Airmen to Combatant Commanders 



 

 

in support of Joint and Combined operations worldwide.  As the Commander, Col. Parker is responsible for $7.5 
billion in base property and capital assets and controls an annual budget exceeding $172 million.  Col. Parker 
discussed the important partnership of Joint Base Charleston with our region.  He discussed the importance of 
working together on significant matters and issues including homeland security, deterring aggression, roadway 
infrastructure, drone usage, housing and childcare.  Col. Parker thanked the Board of Directors for their support.  
He stated that he values JBC’s collaboration with the BCDCOG in serving our communities and would be available 
for discussion and to address questions and comments following today’s Board of Directors meeting.  Chairman 
Brewer thanked Col. Parker for his outstanding leadership and service. 
 

IV. FFY 2024-2033 Rural Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) Amendment – Request for Approval – Sarah 
Cox 
Sarah Cox, Senior Transportation Planner, presented the FFY 2024-2033 Rural Transportation Improvement 
Program (RTIP) Amendment.  She noted that amendment items are advertised for public comment through August 
25, 2025.  Subject to no comments and approval of the Board of Directors, additions or adjustments to projects 
will be transmitted for inclusion in the State TIP (STIP).  Ms. Cox discussed the RTIP Amendments in detail noting 
that the projects are exempt from the Regional Mobility Program (RMP). 

• 2024 SC Winter Nor’easter FWS 9SC ERFO FW CRM 2024-1):  At the request of the SCDOT, add new project 
funded by the Emergency Relief for Federally Owned Roads Program (ERFO) to rehabilitate the Cape 
Romain National Wildlife Refuge’s Lighthouse Trail which sustained damage caused by a December 2023 
Nor’easter:  add $3,065,000 (PE) Emergency Relief Federal Funds in FFY 2027 for preliminary engineering. 

• Buck Hall Landing Intersection (SC FLAP 23):  At the request of the SCDOT, add new project for an 
intersection improvement at US-17 & Forest Service Road (FSR) 242, Buck Hall Landing Road with $1.4 
million in Federal Land Access Program (FLAP) funds for construction as follows: add $1,407,500 (CON) 
Federal Lands (FLAP) funding in FFY 2025 for construction.    

 
Rep. Wetmore made a motion to approve the FFY 2024-2033 Rural Transportation Improvement 

Program Amendment as presented.  Mr. Grant seconded the motion. 
The motion was unanimously approved. 

 
V. FY 2023-2024 FTA Section 5310 Rural Funding – Request for Approval 

Ron Mitchum, Executive Director, discussed the FY 2023-2024 FTS Section 5310 Rural Funding.  He noted that the 
SCDOT announced their Section 5310 Rural Call for Projects for FY 2023-2024 on July 2, 2025 with a deadline of 
July 25, 2025.  The BCDCOG submitted an application to the SCDOT for funding from the FTA’s 5310 Enhanced 
Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Grant FY 2023-2024.  The proposed project application was 
advertised in the Post & Courier prior to submission of application and no public comments were received.  The 
BCDCOG has requested $75,000 and the funding will support continuation of the Mobility Management Program, 
specifically to assist seniors and individuals with disabilities in addressing their transportation needs in the rural 
portions of our region.  The major function of the Mobility Management Program is to provide senior and disabled 
individuals in need of transportation services with the information needed to connect with available services, 
including possible transit service routes, costs and eligibility requirements.  The program collaborates with senior 
centers and human service agencies to offer training on available services in addition to responding to requests for 
personalized transportation assistance.  The Mobility Management Program also collaborates with all transit and 
human service agencies to increase transportation options in the rural areas without adequate services as well as 
implement strategies documented in the Regional Human Services Coordination Plan.  As part of this initiative, 
Mobility Management staff will continue to provide services beyond that currently required by the ADA that 
assists individuals with transportation options to meet the special needs of seniors and people with disabilities 
when public transportation is unavailable or inappropriate for a particular individual.  Mr. Mitchum stated that 
BCDCOG staff is requesting Board approval of Section 5310 Rural funding recommendations.  
 
Mr. Chinnis made a motion to approve the FY 2023-2024 FTA Section 5310 Rural Funding as presented. 

Mr. Williams seconded the motion.  The motion was unanimously approved. 
 
 



 

 

 
VI. FY 2023-2024 FTA Section 5310 Rural Funding – Prioritization Authorization – Request for Approval 

Mr. Mitchum discussed the FY 2023-2024 FTA Section 5310 Rural Funding – Prioritization Authorization.  He noted 
that the SCDOT announced their Section 5310 Rural Call for Projects for FY 2023-2024.  The BCDCOG and Berkeley 
Citizens submitted applications for these rural funds.  The BCDCOG requested $75,000 and the funding will 
support the continuation of the Mobility Management Program, specifically to assist seniors and individuals with 
disabilities in addressing their transportation needs in the rural portions of our region.  Berkeley Citizens requested 
$100,000 to continue their rural transportation service contracted through TriCounty Link.  Submittals of these 
two applicants have been scored by BCDCOG staff.  This process is consistent with the FTA approved Program 
Management Plan (PMP) that outlines policies and procedures for program administration.  The selection process 
is based on a scoring system that weighs each application against how well it adheres to the section criteria.  The 
applications were scored on a 100-point scale based on criteria that include the following: statement of need and 
organized capacity; coordination and program outreach; project budget and cost effectiveness; implementation; 
customer service; and accessibility.  Each criteria evaluation section is out of max at 20 points.  Mr. Mitchum 
reviewed the “Priority Authorization Form” which details the applicant, ranking score and recommended federal 
funding for FY 2023-2024 FTA Section 5310 Rural Program.  He discussed the scoring table which provides a list of 
the applications with brief descriptions of their proposed projects and the application scoring.  Mr. Mitchum 
stated that BCDCOG staff is requesting Board approval of the Section 5310 funding recommendations and 
addressed questions and comments. 
 

Mayor Rainwater made a motion to approve the FY 2023-2024 FTA Section 5310 Rural Funding – 
Prioritization Authorization as presented.  Mr. Chinnis seconded the motion. 

The motion was unanimously approved. 
 

VII. FY 2025-2026 FTA Section 5310 Rural Funding – Request for Approval 
Mr. Mitchum discussed the FY 2025-2026 FTA Section 5310 Rural Funding.  He noted that the BCDCOG is the 
designated recipient responsible for administering federal grants for public transportation programs in the region.  
The FTA’s Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Section 5310 Program is intended to fund 
programs that serve the special needs of transit-dependent populations beyond traditional public transportation 
services and ADA complementary paratransit services.  The FTA apportioned $865,707 in funding for projects 
eligible under the Section 5310 Program for FFY 2025.  This is a reimbursable, matching grant program that funds 
eligible projects in the Census designated urbanized area.  The BCDCOG is entitled to take up 10% of the total 
apportionment amount for program administration expenses and, this year, the BCDCOG is requesting to maintain 
its administrative funding of $20,000 (2.4%).  The BCDCOG solicited applications for financial assistance to support 
local 5310 eligible public transportation projects in June 2025.  Submittals from seven applicants for eleven 
projects have been scored and ranked by BCDCOG staff.  This process is consistent with the FTA approved Program 
Management Plan (PMP) that outlines policies and procedures for program administration.  The selection process 
is based on a scoring system that weighs each application against how well it adheres to the section criteria.  The 
applications were scored on a 100-point scale based on criteria that include the following: statement of need; 
coordination and program outreach; implementation; managerial capabilities; project budget; and cost 
effectiveness.  The BCDCOG staff also reviewed the applications for project eligibility and compliance with the 
Regional Human Services Transportation Coordination Plan (2022).  Mr. Mitchum reviewed the Program of 
Projects in detail and outlined the proposed distribution of available FY 2025 FTA 5310 funding.  He discussed the 
Proposed Projects Overview and reviewed each applicants’ description of their respective proposed projects.  Mr. 
Mitchum stated that the BCDCOG staff is requesting Board approval of the Section 5310 funding 
recommendations and addressed questions and comments. 
 

Rep. Wetmore made a motion to approve the FY 2025-2026 FTA Section 5310 Rural Funding 
as presented.  Mr. Dennis seconded the motion.  The motion was unanimously approved. 

 
VIII. Financial Status Report/Revolving Loan Fund Report – Robin Mitchum  

Financial Status Report:  Robin Mitchum, Deputy Director of Finance and Administration, presented the Financial 
Status Report consisting of the Statement of Revenues and Expenditures for the period ending June 30, 2025.  The 



 

 

unaudited report depicts unexpended funds of $284,670.22; however, Ms. Mitchum stated that she does not 
expect any changes.  She noted the General Fund, the Revolving Loan Fund and the City of North Charleston 
Revolving Loan Fund Balance Sheets as of June 30, 2025.  Ms. Mitchum stated that the agency remains in good 
shape and no issues are anticipated.  She addressed questions and comments.  The Board of Directors received the 
Financial Status Report as information. 
Revolving Loan Fund Report:  Ms. Mitchum presented the RLF activity report as of July 31, 2025.  She noted that all 
loans are current and that the Nexgen Composites, LLC loan will close soon.  Ms. Mitchum discussed the Revolving 
Loan Fund activity report noting that funds available for lending in the BCDCOG Revolving Loan Fund are 
$580,210.23 and funds available for lending in the North Charleston Revolving Loan Fund are $272,963.41 for a 
total of $853,173.64 available for lending.  The Board of Directors received the Revolving Loan Fund Activity 
Report as information.   
 

IX. General Public Comments 
There were no General Public Comments.  However, Rep. Wetmore expressed her concerns regarding issues with 
childcare in her district, noting that she would like to hear from someone who has expertise in childcare matters at 
a future Board of Directors meeting. 
 

X. Executive Director’s Time 
Mr. Mitchum updated the Board of Directors on the LCRT project, noting that the project is moving forward as it 
relates to the FTA process.  He also noted that work continues concerning utility issues.  Mr. Mitchum stated that 
the LCRT project was well-received during a recent meeting of HUD Bipartisan Staff who met at the BCDCOG, 
which should be beneficial concerning projects that have been sent to Washington, DC for review.  He noted that 
the TOD Phase III was approved and recently executed.  Mr. Mitchum discussed the Comprehensive Operational 
Analysis (COA) for CARTA and TriCounty Link.  Mr. Mitchum addressed questions and comments.  The Board of 
Directors received the Executive Director’s report as information. 
 

XI. Chairman’s Time 
Chairman Brewer briefed the Board of Directors on the House of Representatives’ SCDOT Modernization 
Committee.  He will keep Board Members informed of the date and details regarding the local Modernization 
Committee meeting and encouraged Board Member attendance. Chairman Brewer thanked everyone for 
attending today’s meeting.   
 

XII. Adjourn 
There being no further business before the Board, Chairman Brewer adjourned the meeting at 11:55 a.m. 
 
 
 
         Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Coleman 



Infrastructure 
Investment & 
The Road Ahead
The future is in all our hands.



Over the past 20 years, Charleston County voters have 
twice approved a half-penny sales tax, leading to 
billions of dollars for community infrastructure
investments that are vital to Charleston County.

However, with the current half-cent expiring 
in 2027, we now stand at a crossroads.



We are asking for your help in shaping the 
future of local transportation. On September 25,
our newly formed Transportation Sales Tax (TST) 
Special Committee voted to begin a transparent, 
public listening and input process to guide a 
possible extension of the TST.

Charleston County Council



$4.56 billion 
committed to 
infrastructure 
improvements.

The Half-Penny At Work



Stamp



Previously approved half-cent TSTs will deliver $3.4 billion 
for infrastructure, and combined with an additional $1.2 
billion in matching funds, will total $4.56 billion.

$1.2 Billion In Matching Funds

$386 M
ROAD PROJECT 
MATCHING FUNDS

$232 M
GREENBELT 
MATCHING FUNDS

$554.5 M
PUBLIC TRANSIT
MATCHING FUNDS

Infrastructure Investment & The Road Ahead



Nearly 50¢ of every TST 
dollar comes from visitors 
and other sources outside 
of Charleston County.

HEADS UP
HALF-PENNY FACT



895 miles of resurfacing, rural roads, 
and local paving
73% better pavement conditions than the state 

49 miles of bike, pedestrian, and 
multi-use paths

69 intersections improved

Projects The Half-Penny 
Has Helped Fund

Folly & Camp Road Intersection

Infrastructure Investment & The Road Ahead



Greenbelt 
Program

Charleston’s amount of protected 
greenspace ranks 2nd in the state.

Today, 49% of Charleston 
County’s total acreage – 
more than 284,000 acres 
– is protected greenspace.

HEADS UP
HALF-PENNY FACT



Lowcountry Rapid Transit
LCRT is a modern bus rapid transit 
system that will connect communities, 
key destinations, and job centers.

Bus Fleet Upgrades
+125 vehicles purchased for fixed-
route and paratransit, with seven 
more on the way.

Bus Stop Improvements
146 shelters/benches added and 
improvements to lighting, digital 
signage, and bike racks.

Public Transit
CARTA has made many improvements and advancements.

Infrastructure Investment & The Road Ahead



20 Years of Data
53,751,886
Service Miles

66,720,831
Passenger Trips

Infrastructure Investment & The Road Ahead



The Surging Population
The County’s population surge of 33.1% since 2004 
demands investments in infrastructure.

2004 2025

333,122 RESIDENTS 443,357 RESIDENTS

Infrastructure Investment & The Road Ahead



Vehicle registrations 
in Charleston County 
have increased 41.5% 
since 2008.

HEADS UP
HALF-PENNY FACT



The Charleston County population 
is projected to increase by more than 
42,000 in the next decade.

The Surging Population

And, more people means more vehicles.



Sept 2025
•County Council 

establishes a 
Transportation 
Sales Tax (TST) 
Special Committee.

Referendum Roadmap
Oct 2025
•Listening sessions, 

stakeholder meetings, 
and municipal briefings 
are being held across 
the County to gather 
public input on priorities 
for a potential future TST.

Spring 2026
•County Council’s TST Special Committee 

receives a briefing and begins developing the 
draft framework for a potential future TST.

•After gathering additional public input on the 
draft proposal, County Council will determine 
whether to proceed with pursuing a future TST.

Continuous Public and Stakeholder Education and Engagement. Increased Transparency and Accountability of the TST Program.

Infrastructure Investment & The Road Ahead



Potential Investment Categories
Concept of a Future $4.25B TST Program (Authorized by Council Sept. 25, 2025) 

Roadways
• Improve pavements
• Rural safety
• Intersection safety
• Bottlenecks such as signal 

coordination, widenings, 
intersections, and 
operational changes

Public Transit

• Continue and
expand service
• Lowcountry

Rapid Transit

Bike & Pedestrian 

• Continue to close
gaps and expand
the sidewalk and
bicycle network

• Address known
safety concerns

Greenbelt Program

• Protective
purchases of land
• Creation of public

parks, waterway
access, greenways,
and greenspaces

Infrastructure Investment & The Road Ahead



In the coming months, Council will engage the community with openness 
and transparency to shape decisions for today and the future.

Get Involved

Fill out our online 
questionnaire1

2 Attend meetings 
& workshops

Submit comments & questions
Email us anytime at TST@PublicInput.com3

4 Stay informed 
Sign up for updates on CharlestonTransportation.com

Infrastructure Investment & The Road Ahead



Scan here for 
Questionnaire

What have been the successes 
and challenges with the existing 
Transportation Sales Tax program?

Which of the key investment 
categories are most important 
to you and your community?

Are there any others that should 
be added?

1
2
3



The Charleston We Love

A Decade of Missed Opportunity 

and the Path Forward

A report by Tyson Wagner, Greystar Real Estate Partners

In Partnership with the Charleston Metro Chamber of Commerce



Setting the Stage

• Projections from 2014 understated population growth from 

2015-2025 by approx. 100,000 residents — contributing to a 

metro-wide housing burden.

• The average age of a first-time home buyer is 38, with an 

average down payment of 9%, up 3 years from 2023.

• Charleston’s diverse and growing economy suggests that 

the influx of new residents are likely to stay in the region 

long-term.



Wages grew by 47%

Wage & Housing Cost Disparity

Between 2014 and 2025 in the Charleston region: 

Housing costs surged by 122%

https://fred.stlouisfed.org/series/SMU45167000500000003A

https://fred.stlouisfed.org/series/ATNHPIUS16700Q#

https://fred.stlouisfed.org/series/SMU45167000500000003A
https://fred.stlouisfed.org/series/ATNHPIUS16700Q


In 2014, single-family homes accounted 

for 73% of the region’s housing stock. 

Despite growing demand, restrictive 

zoning and regulatory barriers continue to 

limit new development.

Limited Housing Diversity & Restrictive Zoning Laws

2014 Housing Needs Assessment 



Diverse Economy & Growing Population

The same factors fueling the 

region’s prosperity are also 

straining the very housing markets 

that sustain the workforce. 



Charleston Employment by Industry

Industry Jobs % Total Jobs Growth

Manufacturing 35,000 8% 3.4%

Trade, Transportation & Utilities 79,000 18% 1.5%

• Retail Trade 46,000 11% 0.8%

Financial Activities 22,000 5% 1.0%

Government 72,000 16% 2.7%

Natural Resources, Mining & Construction 25,000 6% 6.2%

Education & Health Services 50,000 11% 3.2%

Professional & Business Services 71,000 16% 1.5%

Information 9,000 2% 7.5%

Leisure & Hospitality 57,000 13% 2.3%

Other Services 17,000 4% 0.3%

Total Employment 437,000 100% 2.5%

Oxford Economics



How Development Happens

Housing development is a team sport. 

When market realities, public policy and 

community priorities align, new housing 

that meets the needs of a growing 

workforce and population can be 

delivered efficiently and affordably. 



Necessary Factors For Market-Rate Housing Development

ECONorthwest

Public Policy

Market 
Feasibility

Capital

Land
Development 

Can Occur

Developer must be able to access 

resources for investment (e.g., 

equity investment, bank loans)

Developer must control 

the site with reasonable 

acquisition costs. 

There must be sufficient 

demand (rents, sales prices) to 

support a profitable project.

Policy – including zoning, 

density and design – must 

allow developer to build a 

profitable project. 



Importance of TOD

Nearly 70% of Tri-County residents 

live outside transit zones.

 Transportation costs (fuel, car 

payments, insurance) consume 15%+ 

of household budgets.



Tri-County Housing Shortfall

Estimated Shortage

47,000 – 60,000 
Total Housing Units



Projected Tri-County Housing Shortfall in 2026 

County Low End Estimate High End Estimate

Charleston 25,735 32,735

Berkeley 15,259 19,424

Dorchester 5,912 7,567

Total 46,905 59,725



To Grow in a Sustainable, Inclusive Way:

• Expand Housing Options: Legalize and incentivize "missing middle" housing: 

such as townhomes, accessory dwelling units and small-scale multifamily 

buildings; to diversify the housing stock.

• Build Near Jobs and Transit: Public investments should focus on areas with 

high job density and potential for walkability or transit-oriented development.

• Incentivize Attainable Housing: Development cannot be limited to luxury units. 

We need modestly scaled, reasonably priced housing that serves entry-level 

teachers, EMTs and retail workers.

• Modernize The Permitting Process: Lengthy approvals drive up costs and 

delay needed housing. Municipalities should streamline permitting for projects 

that meet affordability and location criteria.



CharlestonChamber.org



Reimagine 
Housing –
the Power 
of Missing 

Middle 
Homes

BERKELEY, DORCHESTER, 
CHARLESTON 
COUNCILS OF 
GOVERNMENT





What do we know?





Lowcountry Rapid Transit
(LCRT)



What is Missing Middle Housing?







Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU)



Benefits of
Missing Middle Housing

 Provides diverse housing options.
 NOT One-Size-Fits-All

 Fosters a sense of community.
 Promotes mixed-use/mixed-income neighborhoods
 Promotes more greenspace, open space and shared 

space.
 Promotes sustainability and limits the impact of sprawl.
 Promotes equity building by providing pathways to 

homeownership.



Who is looking for
Missing Middle Housing?



Medium to Large Missing Middle Housing
with a Mixed-Use Corridor



Small & Medium with Mixed-Use
Missing Middle Housing



Single-Unit to Large
Missing Middle Housing



Mix of Missing Middle Housing
Single-Family Unit Scale







What did we hear and who did we hear 
from?

 Diverse group of voices.
 Community leaders

 Development community (both for-profit and not-for-profit developers)

 Elected leaders

 Municipal staff

 Zoning and regulatory barriers.
 Density limitations

 Entitlement process

 Parking requirements

 Genuine fear of the unknown.



Missing Middle Walking Tour
with Opticos



4-plex Wagener Terrace
Charleston



Missing Middle Housing
North Charleston



Accessory Dwelling Unit
Kitchen House-1800’s ADU



Carriage House-1700’s ADU



Missing Middle Housing Study



QUESTIONS?

Contact me anytime at: 

josh@haysedevereaux.com

843.608.8625

www.haysedevereaux.com



TOD 
& 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING



LCRT CORRIDOR

LCRT will be a catalyst to 
concentrate growth near 
existing infrastructure 

LCRT Corridor:  
 Intersects regional job 

centers
 Future TOD nodes create 

opportunities for residents 
to live/work/play within 
station areas

 Eases two largest 
household costs: housing + 
transportation



0 1Mile21.3 miles of transit infrastructure and bicycle, pedestrian & roadway improvements 

LCRT will bring connectivity to:

60+ primary 
care, urgent 
care & other 
healthcare 
facilities

4 major 
hospital 
systems

5 colleges and 
universities

Neighborhoods, 
grocery stores, 
community 
centers, jobs, 
entertainment 
& more 



Transit Oriented Development (TOD)

• TOD enables us to capture more of 
the region’s growth into the LCRT 
corridor 

• It reinforces and re-establishes a 
people-oriented sense of place that 
builds on the unique character of the 
region.

• Equitable TOD (eTOD) ensures that 
existing businesses and residents, 
particularly underserved populations, 
weigh in on and benefit from TOD 
implementation. 

TOD 
is compact, mixed-
use, walkable and 

oriented to the 
transit station



Local government policies, infrastructure investments and the private sector shape the built 
environment and the types of places we live, shop and work in. 

Importance of TOD Supportive Policy 

• TOD takes shape over time 
and communities can plan 
for this evolution.

• Getting the policies right 
creates the right balance of 
carrots and sticks to enable 
TOD patterns.

• Policies and regulations 
need to be more supportive 
of TOD supportive 
development patterns 
along the LCRT corridor.

Open space as amenity and resiliency strategy for flood 
retention and stormwater management

Higher building heights, building frontage at street 
edge, street parking and structure parking

Vertical mixed-use office, retail and residential Prioritize non-auto modes closest to station



Key Partners and Roles

• Design, Construct, and Operate 
Transit

Transportation 
Agencies (COG, 

CARTA, DOT)

• Coordinate and Provide Technical 
Assistance for TOD Planning

Planning Agencies 
(COG, Local 

Governments)

• Educate and Coordinate 
Implementation of TOD

Community Based 
and Business 

Organizations and 
Developers



Lowcountry TOD – What is possible?

 Target a high concentration of 
people and jobs into station areas

 Catalyze infill, redevelopment and 
new employment clusters

 Improve walk/bike connectivity 
 Improve access to affordable and 

workforce housing
 A well-connected, complete street 

grid
 Development density within ¼ to 

½ mile
 Pedestrian-oriented building 

entrances and site design
 Efficient parking 
 Strong place making elements

Illustrations of Northwoods Mall, Berlin G. Myers and Mt. Pleasant Street TOD potential 



Phase 2



MARKET DEMAND
Rapid Growth = Rapid Transformation

The Lowcountry Rapid Transit Corridor will inherently capture 23% of the projected regional growth



LCRT Corridor Market Forecast (2025-2045)

RETAILMULTIFAMILYTOWNHOME OFFICE HOTEL

1.6 M 
SQUARE FEET

2.7 M 
SQUARE FEET

1,870
UNITS

4,100
KEYS

14,870
UNITS

22.4 M SF of new development projected over 20 years at 1.2 M SF/year



TOD Placetypes 
Allocated to the 
LCRT Stations

Employment 
Center

Downtown 
Neighborhood
Center

Town Center

Neighborhood 
Center

TOD Placetypes

2-4 stories
15 du/acre (min)
1,500 jobs
3,500 households

4-8 stories
20 du/acre (min)
4,000 jobs
4,000 households

6-10 stories
20 du/acre (min)
12,000 jobs
3,000 households

Neighborhood
Center

LCRT TOD Placetypes and Targets

Town Center

Employment 
Center

2-6 stories
25 du/acre (min)
4,000 jobs
8,000 households

10+ stories
30 du/acre (min)
18,000 jobs
4,000 households

Downtown 
Neighborhood

Center

Downtown 
Employment

Center 

LCRT TOD Placetypes and targets

Transit Station 

Downtown
Employment
Center



TOD Planning and Design Objectives

A hierarchy of street types 
with accessible and safe 
bicycle and pedestrian 
infrastructure

Parks, open space and 
stormwater 
management systems

A diverse supply of 
higher density housing 
options

Building facades that 
directly face the street

Higher density 
development and the 
vertical and horizontal 
mixing of land uses

Managed parking to 
reduce land 
consumption

A multimodal gridded 
street network with 
walkable blocks

High intensity 
development in close 
proximity to stations



TOD Station Areas – Planning and Design Scales

Edge (1/2-mile)

Core (1/4-mile)



Building/Infrastructure Guidelines

Transect Based Standards

Goal - Locate much of the station area’s development and jobs within the core zone next to the 
station to optimize walk access and egress from stations. 

Building Intensity
Around half (between 40 to 60 percent) of the station area’s targeted jobs and dwelling units, and 
resulting building areas, should be in the core zone. 

Development Mix
Between 50 to 80 percent of the targeted jobs should be in the core zone, 20 to 50 percent of the 
jobs should be in the edge zone. Conversely between 20 and 50 percent of the dwelling units should 
be in the core zone, and 50 to 80 percent in the edge zone.

Parking
Regulate parking by maximums based on placetypes and locations within the station area (core or 
edge zones). Allow shared parking to accommodate different uses with different peak parking 
demand times. 





Source: ESRI, U.S. Census Bureau 2021 ACS 5-Year Estimates, SB Friedman 

CHARLESTON

0 – 25%
25 – 50%
50 – 75%
75 – 100%

% of Households Considered NOAH

17

OF OWNER INVENTORY IN CORRIDOR 
CLASSIFIED AS NOAH

OF RENTAL INVENTORY IN CORRIDOR 
CLASSIFIED AS NOAH

52%

60%

Naturally Occurring Affordable Housing

N



From Strategy to Implementation

Community Land Bank and Land Trust
Revolving Loan / Grant
Down Payment Assistance Program
Public Land Disposition

Deed-Restricted Housing
Tenant Right of First Refusal

Locally operated programs to 
build and/or maintain 

affordable housing

Local regulations which protect 
affordability

Land use recommendations 
which increase affordable units 

and/or protect existing units

Tools that will garner support 
and partnerships for affordable 

housing
CAPACITY BUILDING

HOUSING PROGRAMS

REGULATORY OPTIONS

ZONING OPTIONS

FUNDING MECHANISMS

Accessory Dwelling Units
Equitable TOD Zoning
Entitlement Incentives
(Re)-Zone for Residential Uses

Housing Trust Fund
Tax Increment Financing
Affordable Housing Bonds
Accommodations Tax
FILOT / MCBP
RRIF / TIFIA

Local Housing Coalition
Streamline Development Process
Media / Branding

Funding sources for preservation 
and production of affordable 

housing

Funding continues to be an essential component to unlocking additional high impact strategies

IDENTIFIED NEW 
HOUSING FUNDING 
SOURCES

ADVANCED 
IMPLEMENTATION 
STRUCTURE



Community Engagement
• Affordable housing
• Pedestrian safety
• Stormwater and flooding solutions
• Improved perceptions of public transit
• Local business support improvements
• Increased job training and job access
• Increased community amenities and 

neighborhood necessities (grocery stores, 
parks, community centers)

• Desire for increased planning 
transparency



TOD Phase 3 – Affordable Housing Blueprint

• Building Local Capacity through Engagement
• Neighborhood Level Visioning
• Community Ambassadors
• Community and Council Focus Groups and Workshops
• Corridor-Wide Pop Up Events
• Community Surveys

• Housing, Homelessness and Anti-displacement 
strategies to help existing residents and 
businesses benefit from new development

• Neighborhood Framework Plans – 3 Plans in 
North Charleston

• Advance Site Concepts & Inform Zoning
• Design Concepts & Financial Analysis



Megan Clark, AICP
TOD Phase 3, Project Manager 
T: 843.529.2714
E: meganc@bcdcog.com

W: www.lowcountryrapidtransit.com 

E: info@lowcountryrapidtransit.com

Connect with Us

Michelle Emerson
Marketing and Communications Manager
T: 843.529.2578
E: memerson@bcdcog.com

Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester 
Council of Governments (BCDCOG)

Sharon Hollis
LCRT Project Manager 
T: 843.529.2583
E: sharonh@bcdcog.com

Kathryn Basha, AICP
Planning Director
T: 843.529.2700
E: kathrynb@bcdcog.com

mailto:meganc@bcdcog.com
http://www.lowcountryrapidtransit.com/
mailto:info@lowcountryrapidtransit.com
mailto:meganc@bcdcog.com


 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
Date:   November 17, 2025 

To:  BCDCOG Board of Directors 

From:  Ron Mitchum, Executive Director 

Subject:  Update to 2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  

 
 
The Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments (BCDCOG) has drafted its annual 
review and updated the 2023–2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) to 
ensure alignment with recent Executive Orders from the current administration and to maintain 
compliance with the U.S. Economic Development Administration (EDA). The CEDS serves as the 
federally required economic development roadmap for the BCD region and is necessary for the 
entities within the region to receive EDA funding. 
 
The updates reflect current federal priorities while preserving the vision and framework established 
by the 2023 CEDS Steering Committee. The most significant revisions appear on page 28, where 
the goal previously titled “Increase Equity in the Region” has been retitled “Increasing Opportunity 
in the Region.” Language within the objectives and strategies has been broadened to emphasize 
education, workforce readiness, small business development, and digital access while maintaining 
the commitment to expanding opportunity for all residents. 
 
Additionally, Maritime and Shipbuilding has been added to the Emerging Sectors section on page 
19. This change reflects the region’s expanding role in defense and commercial shipbuilding, 
supported by recent capital investments from HII’s Newport News Shipbuilding, Leonardo DRS, and 
KEEL, and aligns with national efforts to restore domestic shipbuilding capacity. 
 
BCDCOG staff shared the draft document with members of the CEDS Steering Committee for 
review and comment in October. Following this review, BCDCOG evaluated and incorporated 
relevant feedback to ensure the document accurately reflects current regional and federal 
priorities. Staff therefore request that the Board of Directors approve the updated CEDS at its 
November 17th meeting. 



Prepared for the Economic Development Agency by the Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments

Draft for BCDCOG Board of Directors
November 17, 2025

DRAFT
COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY
Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Region | 2023-2028



2  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

Contents

DRAFTAcknowledgments.....................................3

Regional Overview.................................... 4
Demographics................................................ 6
Assets.............................................................. 11
Major Sectors................................................. 15
Emerging Sectors.......................................... 19

Economic Resilience in the Region........ 20

SWOT Analysis........................................ 24

Strategic Direction + Action Plan............ 26
Vision Statement.......................................... 26	
Goals and Objectives + Action Plan.............27
Evaluation Framework..................................32



2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  3

DRAFT

Acknowledgments

The Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester (BCD) Region*, named for the three counties 

that make up the area, represents a diverse mix of communities, cities, towns 

and varied economies that all contribute to the continued rapid growth of the 

area. According to the Charleston Regional Development Alliance (CRDA) an estimated 

30+ new residents move to the Region every day.1

The BCD Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) will guide effective 

economic development in the region through “a locally-based, regionally-driven 

economic development planning process.” The idea of the CEDS was created by the 

Economic Development Agency (EDA) in order to “successfully serve as a means to 

engage community leaders, leverage the involvement of the private sector and establish 

a strategic blueprint for regional collaboration.”2 With a focus on establishing a “strategy-

driven plan” to aid in the prosperity of the region, the CEDS also promotes economic 

resiliency, which will aid in addressing future downturns and natural disasters.

Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester  
Council of Governments (BCDCOG)
The BCDCOG is the regional government that 

facilitates coordination, cooperation and 

implementation across multiple jurisdictions 

in the tri-county area. Local governments in 

Berkeley and Charleston Counties first created a Regional Planning Commission in 1968 

to encourage a regional approach to issues. Dorchester County government elected 

to join the Commission three years later. In 1976, the organization changed its name to 

the Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments. Governed by a board 

of 57 members, consisting of a mix of elected and appointed members from each of 

the counties and municipalities within the region, these leaders work together to make 

decisions which aid in guiding the future of the area.

 

Specific examples of BCDCOG services range 

from current planning for small towns to 

implementation of the future Lowcountry 

Rapid Transit (LCRT) line. LCRT is designed as a 

21.3-mile modern bus rapid transit system that 

will connect communities in our region like 

never before. Operating mostly in dedicated 

lanes, LCRT will provide safe, reliable and 

low-cost connections between Ladson, North 

Charleston and Downtown Charleston.

The  Comprehensive Economic 
Development Strategy Steering Committee
The BCD CEDS Steering Committee was made up of representatives from the economic 

development departments of Berkeley, Charleston and Dorchester counties, Goose 

Greek, Summerville, City of Charleston, North Charleston and Mount Pleasant. These 

professionals served on the committee to ensure that our regional approach to economic 

development planning effectively addresses challenges, builds resiliency and takes 

advantages of opportunities across the region. 

Supplementary and Supporting Documents
There are several resources and plans which aim to guide the region from not only an 

economic standpoint, but also from a resilience and workforce development perspective. 

•	 One Region Roadmap (BCDCOG, CRDA, Charleston Metro Chamber)

•	 Economic Cluster & Innovation Strategy (CRDA)

•	 2022 Talent Demand Study (Charleston Metro Chamber, CRDA)

•	 Comprehensive Plans for Berkeley, Charleston and Dorchester counties

•	 Economic Development Strategic Plans for Berkeley, Charleston and Dorchester counties

•	 TWDB Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Regional Plan

•	 2025 Charleston Inspired Strategic Plan (CRDA)

* – Throughout the CEDS the term “region” encompasses all of Berkeley, Charleston and Dorchester counties.

1 - Source: CRDA. 2022. “Population and Demographics.” www.crda.org/local-data/population-demographics
2 - Source: Economic Development Agency. 2022. “CEDS Content Guidelines: Overview.” www.eda.gov/ceds

The BCDCOG provides various 
services to the Region, these include: 
•	 Regional Planning

•	 Transportation Planning

•	 Workforce Development

•	 Economic Development

•	 Community Development

•	 Comprehensive Planning

•	 Regional Water Quality  

Management 



4  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

Regional Overview  |  People

DRAFT



DRAFT
REGIONAL 
OVERVIEW

The region has a strong sense of place. One that is steeped in history and 

abundant natural beauty. It is also one where the population and the 

economy has grown rapidly in recent years. Retaining the region’s quality of 

place by growing sustainably, while creating opportunities for all residents 

in education, jobs and housing will be instrumental in ensuring success for 

years to come.

2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  5

813,052
Population,  

2021

40.5%
Percentage of Population 25+ 

with Bachelor’s Degree or 
Higher, 2021

$72,719
Median Household Income, 

2021

$45.6B
Gross Domestic Product, 

2020

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2021 American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates; U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis

FAST FACTS | BCD REGION



6  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

DRAFT

The region is growing significantly faster than the U.S. in many 

metrics including: population, employment, housing prices and 

GDP growth. This has affected everything from affordability and 

talent retention to infrastructure capacity and equity. The data 

that follows shows the successes, the challenges and resiliency 

of the region. 

REGIONAL OVERVIEW

Demographics

38.3
Median age

5.3%
Under 5

16.3%
5 to 17

8.7%
18 to 24

29.0%
25 to 44

0.3%
Other

1.2%
Asian and  

Pacific Islander

1.5%
Other 

Indo-European 
languages

4.3%
Spanish

11.7%
45 to 54

7.3%
Percentage of 

the region’s 
population 

who speaks a 
language other 

than English 

2.58%
Other

2.16%
Asian

6.24%
Hispanic

24.73%
Black

12.8%
55 to 64

10.4%
65 to 74

5.8%
75+

Population by 
Age, 2021
The region has a young 
population with the 
largest sector being 25 
to 44 years of age. This is 
a competitive advantage 
for business and talent 
recruitment, retainment 
and development.

Population Growth, 
2011-2021 
Growth across the region far 
outpaced the U.S. Berkeley 
County led the way, growing 
343% faster than the U.S. This 
is due to the large tracts of less 
expensive and available land to 
develop and the lower housing 
prices found further from 
Charleston’s city center.

Race Distribution,  
All Ages, 2021 
The region’s strength lies in its 
people, representing a wide range of 
backgrounds and experiences. The 
One Region Roadmap emphasizes 
the importance of expanding access 
to high-quality education, jobs, and 
housing so that all residents can share 
in the region’s continued growth.

Language Spoken at Home 
for Ages 5 and Over, 2021 
21.6% of the population 5 and over speak 
another language than English at home in 
the U.S. This percentage is almost three 
times larger than found in the region. The 
region’s percentage has decreased from 
7.6% since 2011.

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2021 American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2021 American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2021 American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates

Source: Charleston Regional Data Center

Berkeley
County

Charleston 
County

Dorchester
County

U.S.

28.8%

15.5% 16.5%

6.5%

64.29%
White



2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  7

DRAFT

Demographics  |  Regional Overview

2.5%
Less than 9th grade

4.9%
9th to 12th grade,  

no diploma

23.6%
High school graduate* 

18.5%
Some college, no degree10.0%

Associate’s degree

24.6%
Bachelor’s degree

15.9%
Graduate or  

professional degree

Educational Attainment 
for Population 25 Years and Older, 2021

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2021 American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates

There is a direct connection between educational attainment and earnings achieved. Many of the jobs 
within the economic clusters in the region require more than a high school diploma. To ensure everyone 

has an opportunity to take part in the region’s economic success, it’s important residents understand 
this link between education, earnings and current and future job opportunities. 

Educational Attainment and Impact on  
Earnings and Poverty Rate in the Region

40.5%
have a Bachelor’s 

degree or 
higher

* – includes equivalency

Median Earnings  
by Educational Attainment for Population 25 Years and Older, 2021

Poverty Rate  
by Educational Attainment for Population 25 Years and Older, 2021

Educational Attainment 
by Demographic Group, 2021

	 Less than high school graduate		               $26,355

	 High school graduate*			         $36,496

	Some college or associate's degree			               $40,717

	 Bachelor's degree				            $53,692

	 Graduate or professional degree					            $68,017

	 Less than high school graduate		               		                 21.2%

	 High school graduate*			         12.9%

	Some college or associate's degree		               9.7%

	 Bachelor's degree	              4.8%

White Black Asian Other Race 
Alone

Two or More 
Races

Hispanic or 
Latino Origin

— High school graduate or higher

— Bachelor’s degree or higher

95.4%
89.2% 93.6%

71.5%
81.8%

71.9%

46.9%

24.2%

54.3%

24.5%
33.3% 25.4%



8  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

DRAFT

Regional Overview  |  Demographics

Source: Charleston Regional Data Center Source: Charleston Regional Data Center

Source: Charleston Regional Data Center

Employment
The information industry has the largest average salary in the region at $105,725, 
yet it’s 44.3% less than the U.S. average. Leisure and Hospitality is the fourth-
largest industry in employment size in the region and offers the lowest average 
salary. The region must work to grow salaries across all industries to remain 
competitive in recruiting and retaining talent. With housing costs growing rapidly 
(see page 9), combined with a lower average salary, affordability is an urgent 
challenge the region must address. 

Information

Financial Activities

Manufacturing

Construction

Professional and Business Services

Health Services & Private Education

Government

Natural Resources and Mining

Trade, Transportation, and Utilities

Other Services

Leisure and Hospitality

$67,610
U.S. Average Salary

$57,567
BCD Region Average Salary

$28,541
$26,814

$46,107
$44,086

$55,715
$46,876

$61,450
$59,735

$65,165
$61,068

$58,118
$61,998

$90,062
$66,012

$69,888
$66,276

$76,570
$75,639

$115,251
$88,248

$152,605
$105,725

— U.S. — BCD Region

10,000 20,000 30,000 40,000 50,000 60,000 70,000

Employment by Industry in the Region, 2021

Average Salary by Industry, 2021

Unemployment, 2011-2021

	 Trade, Transportation, and Utilities					                  	             66,044

	 Government						          62,106

	 Professional and Business Services					              51,176

	 Leisure and Hospitality					     46,045

	 Health Services & Private Education				                40,082

	 Manufacturing			                  27,738

	 Construction			    19,896

	 Financial Activities		                 14,876

	 Other Services		        9,386

	 Information		  6,009

	 Natural Resources and Mining	  608

Since 2011, employment in the region has grown over 
twice as fast as the U.S. It was also more resilient in 2020 
with the initial onset of COVID-19 and recovered faster 
from both the Great Recession and COVID-19.

— U.S. — BCD Region

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

8.8%

8.9%
8.1%

7.4%

6.2%
5.3%

4.9%
4.4%

3.9% 3.7%

8.1%

5.4%
7.6%

6.3%
5.5% 5.2%

4.3%
3.7%

2.9% 2.4%

5.8%

3.6%

10%

8%

6%

4%

2%

U.S. BCD Region

24.4%

11.1%

Employment Growth, 
All Industries, 2011-2021



2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  9

DRAFT

Demographics  |  Regional Overview

Source: Charleston Trident Association of REALTORS,  
2021 Annual Report on the Charleston Area Housing Market

Housing Costs
The growing population has caused housing prices to rise rapidly in the region.  
This trend increased in the months that followed the onset of COVID-19. People 
from around the country began to move away from larger cities to more affordable, 
smaller metros with more square footage, yards and greenspace availability. In 
addition, housing construction has not kept up with demand, forcing prices higher. 

Poverty Rate
The poverty rate in the region is 11.7%, 
slightly lower than the U.S. at 12.8%. 
Poverty affects females, minorities and 
those under 18 at the highest percentage 
rates. Economic prosperity must be 
shared by all residents to alleviate 
poverty.

— U.S.— BCD Region
Male Female Under  

18 Years
18 to 64 

Years
65 Years  
and over

White Black Asian Other  
Race

Two or 
More Races

Hispanic or 
Latino

Owner-occupied vs. Renter-occupied  
Housing in the Region, 2021

By Sex, 2021 By Age, 2021 By Demographic Group, 2021

Median Sale Price by County, 2017-2021

Berkeley County Charleston County Dorchester County

$220K

2017 2017 20172018 2018 20182019 2019 20192020 2020 20202021 2021 2021

$325K

$215K
$238K

$345K

$227K
$251K

$345K

$243K
$275K

$375K

$262K

$329K

$440K

$297K

49.3%
Growth

2017-2021

35.4%
Growth

2017-2021

38.1%
Growth

2017-2021

70.8%
Owner-occupied

$1,632
Median value of selected  

monthly owner costs

$1,308
Median 

rent

52.5%
Percentage of renters that pay 30% 
or more of their household income 

on rent

26.1%
Percentage whose selected monthly 
owner costs are 30% or more of their 

household income

29.2%
Renter-occupied

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2021 American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2021 American 
Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates

16.4%

9.6%
7.5%

11.1%

13.7%

19.2%

8.0% 8.7%

20.1%

17.4%

20.6%

16.9%

11.6%
9.8%

11.9%
13.9%

21.8%

10.3% 10.2%

19.0%

15.4%
17.5%



10  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

DRAFT

Regional Overview  |  Demographics

Economy
A number of major firsts occurred over the 
last decade in the region driving GDP growth 
at a faster rate than the U.S. In 2012, Boeing 
delivered the first 787 Dreamliner assembled 
in S.C., in 2019 Volvo began exporting their first 
cars and SC Ports grew annual TEU volume by 
102% from 2010 to 2021. 

The total number of firms in the region grew 
20.9% from 2010 to 2020 with the majority of 
that growth happening in firms employing 
under 500 employees. Only 8% of firms 
employed 500 or more in 2020. This shows 
the importance of small businesses in driving 
GDP growth.

Total GDP and Percentage Change for the Region, 2010-2020

Per Capita Income in the Region, 2010-2020 South Carolina Ports TEU Volume, 2010-2021

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

$28.4B $30.2B
$32.5B $33.1B

$34.8B
$37.2B

$39.7B
$41.1B

$43.4
$46.2B $45.6B

5.3% 6.4%
7.7% 1.7% 5.1% 6.9%

6.7% 3.6%
5.6%

6.4% -1.3%

Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis

Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis

GDP Growth from 2010-2020

60.7%
47.0%U.S.

Region

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

$37,038

 $39,385

     $42,196

    $41,155

      $43,622

        $45,721

          $47,233

          $49,043

              $50,814

                $53,279

                  $55,321

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Business Dynamic Statistics

49.4%Growth from 2010-2020 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

1.36M
1.64M

1.18M
1.38M 1.51M 1.60M

1.79M
1.97M 2.00M

2.18M
2.32M 2.44M 2.31M

2.75M

In 2020, COVID-19 stressed the global supply chain and caused the first year-over-

year decrease in TEU volume since 2009. Following the recession it took five years for 

TEU volume to exceed prerecession volume. It only took one year for TEU volume 

to exceed pre-COVID-19 levels, growing 19.1% from 2020 and 

exceeding 2019 by 13%.

Source: SC Ports



2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  11

Geography
The region is located in the central area of the South Carolina Lowcountry. The tri-

county area, made of Berkeley, Charleston and Dorchester Counties, has a land area of 

2,614 square miles and 91 miles of coastline along the Atlantic Ocean. 

Major highways and interstates run throughout the Region, these include: I-26, I-95, 

I-526, U.S. 17, U.S. 52 and U.S. 78. These corridors provide easy access to all areas west of 

the region, including the densely populated Middle Atlantic states.

Nationally, the region is essentially the midpoint between Miami and New York 

City. Locally, the region acts as the recreational center among prominent points in the 

state such as Columbia and Myrtle Beach and is also only a two-hour drive from its 

Colonial counterpart, Savannah. According to the CRDA, more than one-fifth of the U.S. 

population resides within 500 miles of the region.

Cultural Resources
The area has a long and complex history, much of which has been preserved for 

future generations to see, experience and learn from. One can visit an array of parks and 

historical sites from Charles Towne Landing State Park where European’s established 

their first permanent settlement in South Carolina1, to Fort Sumter National Monument 

where the Civil War began, to the Old Slave Mart Museum2 which housed Charleston’s 

last major slave market. The International African American Museum is scheduled to 

open in January of 2023, further enhancing the understanding the history and impact of 

the Africans experience in South Carolina, the U.S. and throughout African Diaspora.3

REGIONAL OVERVIEW

Assets

1 – Source: Charles Towne Landing State Park. 2022. southcarolinaparks.com/charles-towne-landing/
history-and-interpretation

2 – Source: Old Slave Mart Museum. 2022. www.oldslavemartmuseum.com

3 – Source: International African American Museum. 2022 . www.iaamuseum.org

DRAFT



12  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

DRAFT

Regional Overview  |  Assets

The area has been a leader in recognizing the value of protecting its historical 

assets. The Preservation Society of Charleston was established in 1920 as the nation’s 

first preservation organization.4 Various preservation organizations in the area aid in 

preserving these symbols of culture and history. Some of these organizations include: 

Historic Charleston Foundation, Berkeley County Historical Society, Dorchester County 

Historical Society and the Upper Dorchester County Historical Society. 

In addition to historic preservation, the Region also offers various other cultural 

exposures such as the Spoleto Arts Festival, Piccolo Spoleto Festival, MOJA Festival, Latin 

American Festival, the Flowertown Festival, The Gibbes Museum of Art, South Carolina 

Aquarium and sports teams including, the Charleston RiverDogs (baseball), South 

Carolina Stingrays (hockey) and Charleston Battery (soccer).

Workforce Development 
SC Works Trident, a BCDCOG 

workforce development program, 

offers services through its three 

centers located in North Charleston, 

Moncks Corner and Summerville 

as well as a mobile job center, the 

SC Career Coach.  SC Works Trident 

connects businesses, job seekers, and 

training providers to create a pathway 

to employment in the region’s leading 

industries.5

Another resource for the 

workforce development agency is readySC. A division of the SC Technical College 

System, readySC exists to promote the economic and workforce development of the 

state of South Carolina by providing customized recruiting and training solutions for 

new and expanding businesses at little to no cost to qualifying companies. The main 

industries readySC serves are aerospace, automotive, biotech, call centers, chemicals, 

distribution, food and food processing, metal, plastics, textiles and various others.6

The Charleston County School District operates three Centers for Advanced 

Studies, where curriculum focuses on high-tech, high-wage, in-demand jobs of regional 

business and industry. The Dorchester County Career and Technology Center is another 

example of local school districts aligning their curriculum with the needs of the business 

community. Centers such as these simultaneously increase the employability of students 

while addressing the workforce needs of regional employers. 

The Charleston Metro Chamber of Commerce has also taken on the effort to increase 

the region’s workforce development capacity. The Chamber has partnered with regional 

education and business partners to increase the area’s talent pipeline through a series of 

initiatives. These initiatives include:

•	 Career Academies: Located within high schools across the tri-county area, 

these programs seek to engage students in high-demand work sectors through 

internships and immersive career driven classes.

•	 Youth Apprenticeship Programs: Programs that connect high school juniors and 

seniors with local companies, who hire them as apprentices while in school.

•	 TEALS: Microsoft nonprofit, TEALS, Technology Education and Literacy in schools 

partners with local high schools to increase offerings of computer science classes.7

The International African American Museum is set to open in January 2023. (Photo/Ellis Creek Photography) 

Charleston Regional Youth Apprenticeships participants 
begin their apprenticeships at the annual  signing day 
celebration at Trident Technical College. (Photo/Trident 
Technical College)

4 – Source: Preservation Society of Charleston. 2022. www.preservationsociety.org/about

5 – Source: SC Works Trident. 2022. www.scworkstrident.org/about

6 – Source: readySC.2022. www.readysc.org

7 – Source: Charleston Metro Chamber of Commerce. 2022. www.charlestonchamber.org/career



2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  13

DRAFTTransportation Access
The primary mode of transportation in the region is the automobile or single occupant 

vehicle (SOV). However, since COVID-19 the percentage of commuters in a SOV dropped to 

72.2% in the region in 2021, from 81.1% in 2019. Concurrently, the percentage of people who 

worked from home increased from 6.7% in 2019 to 16.1% in 2021. 

The majority of the region commutes to Charleston County for employment. 

According to Census Bureau data, 88.9% of Charleston County residents work in their 

resident county. Comparatively, only 52.1% of residents in Berkeley County and 48.2% in 

Dorchester County worked in their resident county.8

The region is positioned where two major federal interstates (I-26 and I-95) intersect. 

I-526 provides a bypass for U.S.-17 and various U.S. highways (U.S.-17, U.S.-52, U.S.-78) 

cut through the area. Given the low density of the region and unbalanced investment 

on roadways versus transit, diverse transportation options are currently limited for 

residents.

BCDCOG administers the two primary public transportation systems in the region, 

Charleston Area Regional Transportation Authority (CARTA) and TriCounty Link (TCL).  

Assets  |  Regional Overview

CARTA’s Board of Directors recently voted to approve a Battery Electric Bus Master Plan & Roadmap 
that will guide the Authority’s efforts to transition to a 100 percent battery-electric bus fleet for its fixed-
route service.9 (Photo/CARTA) 

CARTA covers the urbanized area of the region and is the state’s largest public 

transportation provider with a ridership of well over four million annually.

TCL serves the rural areas of the region with nine regular fixed routes and six 

commuter routes. Although the bus service maintains their published schedules, each 

route offers a “route deviation option,” which means the driver may go up to a quarter 

mile off the fixed route to pick up customers that are unable to get to designated bus 

stations. This is also a flag-stop system and will pick up customers between scheduled 

stops.10

The Charleston International Airport (CHS) and the Airforce base are colocated on the 

runways of Joint Base Charleston in North Charleston. CHS offers non-stop flights to 43 

markets across the U.S. Due to demand, the airport has been under constant expansion. In 

September 2022, an $11.5 million expansion was completed for an additional three gates to 

Concourse A, increasing gate capacity by 20%.11

In 2019, the $14.5 million North Charleston Transit Center opened as a transportation 

hub for Amtrak, CARTA and regional bus service from Southern Stages. In addition, it 

includes community meeting space and a historic display room dedicated to the Liberty 

Hill Community, the oldest free black community in S.C.12

Aside from passenger-related transportation, the Port of Charleston moves large 

amounts of freight throughout the region and beyond through federal interstates and 

U.S. highways (I-26, I-95, etc.) and railroad corridors (Palmetto Railways, CSX, Norfolk-

Southern). The RapidRail dray program provides cost-effective connection between the 

marine terminals and rail yards. Also, the Inland Ports in Greer and Dillon connect the 

I-85 and I-95 corridors to the Port of Charleston via rail. Utilizing and expanding the rail 

infrastructure helps to keep freight off the region’s already congested roads.13

8 – Source: U.S. Census Bureau. 2021.  “American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates.” data.census.
gov

9 – Source: BCDCOG. 2022. “Carta Board Approves Electric Bus Master Plan & Road Map.” www.
bcdcog.com/carta-board-approves-electric-bus-master-plan-road-map/

10 – Source: BCDCOG. 2022. “Transportation Administration.”  www.bcdcog.com/ transportation/
administration/

11 – Source: Charleston International Airport. 2022. “ CHS Expands Gate Capacity.” www.iflychs.com/ 
chs-expands-gate-capacity-f0d4dca654e6b012

12 – Source: Charleston Regional Business Journal. Sept. 4, 2019. “New intermodal facility opens in 
North Charleston.”www.charlestonbusiness.com/news/transportation/77027

13 – Source: SC Ports. 2022. “Rail Connections.” www.scspa.com/cargo/logistics/rail-connections



14  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

DRAFT

Regional Overview  |  Assets

Environment
The region lies at the edge of the Coastal Plain, which comprises the southern 

and eastern third of the state and consists of slightly rolling terrain near the midlands 

and flat terrain toward the coast. Its elevation varies from sea level to about 300 feet 

across all three counties. The region’s coastline makes up approximately 50 percent of 

the 187-mile-long general coastline of South Carolina (not including off shore inlands, 

sounds bays, rivers, creeks, etc.). Protecting the region’s coastline are many barrier or 

sea islands. These major islands in the region include Dewees Island, Edisto Island, Folly 

Beach, Isle of Palms, James Island, Johns Island, Kiawah Island, Seabrook Island, Sullivan’s 

Island and Wadmalaw Island. Also covering the coast and parts of the inland are tidal 

and freshwater marshes, which extend south into Georgia. 

Regional wetlands, both coastal and inland, greatly affect development patterns, as 

well as expansion of infrastructure. Both the Cooper River and Wando River watersheds 

lie within the Santee River Basin in the Coastal Plain region of South Carolina. The Wando 

River originates from the I’on Swamp and wetlands within the Francis Marion National 

Forest in Charleston County, and flows generally southwestward until the confluence 

with the Cooper River, upstream of the Charleston Harbor. The Cooper River is formed 

at the confluence of the East Branch Cooper River and West Branch Cooper River, 

and then flows southward towards the Harbor. Both watersheds have high potential 

for population growth and residential, commercial and industrial development. 

Development in this area is challenging due its three-sided, low-lying characteristics. 

Watershed areas should also be integral in flood mitigation planning.

Natural Resources
The region has one of the most abundant ecosystems in South Carolina with 

innumerable natural resources. Located throughout the three counties, residents have 

access to seven beaches, which include: Folly Beach, Isle of Palms, Edisto Beach, Kiawah 

Island, Seabrook Island and Sullivan’s Island. Additional natural resources include:

•	 ACE Basin National Wildlife Refuge

•	 Various tidal rivers and creeks: Ashley River, Cooper River, Wando River, Edisto 

River, Stono River, Wappoo Creek and many others 

•	 Francis Marion National Forest, Audobon Society’s Beidler Forest and  

the Cape Romain Wildlife Refuge 

Municipalities and counties own and manage hundreds of parks covering thousands 

of acres across the region. The park systems continue to expand to protect undeveloped 

land. In 2022, Dorchester County opened the 85-acre Ashley River Park, and has already 

purchased an additional 120-acres to expand the park.14 Efforts such as these conserve 

the land and give the public the opportunity to enjoy these natural assets.

There are also two Santee Cooper-built lakes, Lake Marion and Lake Moultrie, which 

provide a variety of recreational activities and tourism in the upper area of Berkeley 

County. There are several conservation groups that work throughout the region to 

protect the area’s natural resources including: Coastal Conservation League, Lowcountry 

Land Trust and the Coastal Conservation Association (CCA), South Carolina Chapter.

14 - Source: WCSC. 2022. March 19, 2022. “Summerville’s new park is now open to every age and 
ability.” www.live5news.com/2022/03/19/summervilles-new-park-is-now-open-every-age-ability/



2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  15

The region is fueled by a diverse economic base ranging from world-class hospitality to state-of-the-

art aeronautical and automotive manufacturing. Each county brings a variety of industries to the 

table creating a strong, cohesive economic foundation for the region. The CEDS steering committee 

focused on six-clusters based on the CRDA Economic Cluster & Innovation Strategy: Aerospace, 

Automotive, Information Technology, Life Sciences, Logistics and Tourism. They also identified 

emerging sectors: renewable energy, e-mobility and small-scaled manufacturing. 

REGIONAL OVERVIEW

Major Sectors

2120

DRAFT - SB Friedman Development Advisors

Hospitality & 
Tourism

Performing Arts

Business 
Svcs

Information 
Technology & 

Svcs

Financia…

Marketing, 
Design, & 

Publishing
Construction 

Products & 
Svcs

Insurance 
Svcs

Distribution & 
Electronic Commerce

Transportation & 
Logistics

Educ & Knowledge 
Creation

Life 
Sciences

AutomotiveAerospace Vehicles & 
Defense

Water Transportation Mfg

Upstream Metal 
Mfg

Production Technology 
& Heavy Machinery

Textile Mfg

Paper & Packaging

Downstream Metal Products

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

-50% -30% -10% 10% 30% 50% 70% 90% 110% 130% 150%

CLUSTER ANALYSIS – CLUSTER PERFORMANCE
Sources: EMSI, SB Friedman
Note: Hospitality includes local and traded clusters

EMERGING

STARMATURE

TRANSITIONING

Bubble Size = 
Job Counts

840 up to 
45,900

PERCENTAGE CHANGE IN JOBS, 2010-2021

20
21

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 Q

U
O

TI
EN

T

Existing Economic Composition: Traded Clusters

regional economic composition

EMERGING: Clusters with strong growth but no 
locational advantage. These sectors could become 
'Star' sectors.

STAR: Clusters with high growth and a high location 
quotient.

CLUSTER CATEGORIES 
TRANSITIONING: Clusters that are downsizing. Jobs 
are declining and there is a low location quotient* 

MATURE: Strong and stable clusters. There is a high 
location quotient but limited job growth.

  KNOWLEDGE CREATION

  BUSINESS OR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

  MANUFACTURING

  TOURISM & ENTERTAINMENT

  LOGISTICS

Sources: Emsi, SB Friedman

* Location quotient is a measure of a region's specialization in an 
industry. It measures a region's share of jobs in an industry relative 
to the share of jobs in that industry nationwide. 

The Charleston region has a diverse 
economy. Economic clusters can be further 
grouped into five major categories: Knowledge 
Creation, Business or Professional Services, 
Manufacturing, Tourism and Entertainment, and 
Logistics. Clusters are often initially evaluated by 
two simple performance metrics: job change and 
location quotient, the latter of which denotes 
a competitive advantage relative to the nation. 
Multiple clusters within the Charleston region 
reported job change exceeding 100% from 2010 
to 2021, including Performing Arts, Information 
Technology, Aerospace Vehicles and Defense, and 
Automotive. 

Some clusters with relatively high reported 
job change, including Information Technology, 
Performing Arts, and Life Sciences, continue 
to report a location quotient near 1.0. Location 
quotients in excess of 1.0 indicate there is a greater 
concentration of jobs within the region than the 
concentration of that industry nationwide. Nearly 
all manufacturing clusters within the region have 
location quotients over 2.0, meaning the region 
has twice the concentration of jobs than the nation 
does overall. Clusters with both a high reported 
job change and high location quotient are strong 
candidates for designation as a priority cluster. 

Financial Services

The below graphic shows economic growth evaluated through Traded Clusters. ‘Traded clusters’ 
are defined as groups of related industries that serve markets beyond the region in which they are 
located. All of the economic clusters the region is currently focused on are either in the star, or 
emerging quadrants, indicating their current strength and potential for continued growth. 

Regional Economic Composition

Sources: One Region Roadmap: Economic & Resiliency Plan; CRDA Economic Clusters & Innovation Strategy

The Volvo plant in Berkeley County 
opened in 2018 
and has already 
expanded to 
produce the 
Polestar 3 electric vehicle. (Photo/

Volvo Car USA)

DRAFT



16  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

Regional Overview  |  Major Sectors

The region boast’s one of the fastest-growing aerospace clusters in the 
country. The rapid expansion began with the arrival of Boeing in 2009. Today, the 
Boeing Campus in North Charleston is the only location in the world for the final 
assembly and delivery of the 787 Dreamliner. 

Many aerospace suppliers also are operating in the region including: 
TIGHITGO, General Electric and Parker Aerospace. In addition, Trident Technical 
College opened the S.C. Aeronautical Training Center to develop the talent 
needed to fuel further growth in the aerospace cluster. 

The region has seen significant growth in the automotive sector with the arrival 
of Volvo and the $500M expansion of Mercedes-Benz Vans both announced in 2015. 
Volvo now produces the S60 sedan and XC90 SUV from its plant in Berkeley County 
and will soon produce the new, all-electric, Polestar 3 SUV.1 Mercedez-Benz Vans has 
assembled more than 260,000 Sprinter and Metris Vans in North Charleston.2

Over 65 automotive original equipment manufacturers (OEMs), parts 
manufacturers, distributors and other suppliers operate in the BCD Region 
including: Bosch, Turbo Technologies and Stoba. 

The Port of Charleston allows automobile manufacturers to easily reach the 
global marketplace. 

AEROSPACE AUTOMOTIVE

1 – Source: CRDA Economic Clusters & Innovation Strategy. 2022. 1 – Source: Volvo Cars. 2021. “Volvo Cars Expands U.S. Electrified Vehicle Production in South Carolina 
with New $118 Million Investment.” www.media.volvocars.com/us/en-us/media/pressreleases/283096/
volvo-cars-expands-us-electrified-vehicle-production-in-south-carolina-with-new-118-million-investme
2 – Source: Mercedes-Benz Vans. 2022. www.mbvcharleston.com
3 – Source: CRDA Economic Clusters & Innovation Strategy. 2022.

 Being South Carolina’s North 
Campus. (Photo/Boeing)

Mercedez-Bens Vans manufactures their Sprinter Van in 
North Charleston. (Photo/Mercedez-Bens Vans)

5,500 
Employment

3.0 
Location Quotient

$98,000 
Median Wages 

2.6 
Economic 
Multiplier

19 
Payrolled Business 

Locations

7,700 
Employment

3.1 
Location Quotient

$62,300
Median Wages 

2.1 
Economic 
Multiplier

65 
Payrolled Business 

Locations

BY THE NUMBERS1 BY THE NUMBERS3DRAFT



2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  17

Major Sectors  |  Regional Overview

According to the CRDA, the region ranked as the #3 mid-sized metro for 
pharmaceutical and medicine manufacturing job-growth. More than 300 
medical device and pharmaceutical manufacturers, research laboratories and 
service companies operate in the region including: Thorne Research, Charles 
River Laboratories and Hillrom. With the Medical University of South Carolina 
(MUSC) funding over $284M for research annually, and the creation of the MUSC 
Discovery District at WestEdge, the stage is set for further growth in this high-
impact cluster.1

The information technology (IT) sector features a diverse group of 
businesses from startups that have gone on to launch IPOs like Blackbaud and 
Benefitfocus, to tech giants like Google, to hundreds of innovative startups. 
Niche sectors in the region include: cybersecurity, defense IT, health IT, human 
resources IT and software products. According to the CRDA, the Charleston 
Metro is a Top 20 U.S. Metro for High Tech GDP growth from 2014 to 2021.1 
In 2021, the Charleston Digital Corridor (CDC) opened the 92,000 sq. ft. 
Charleston Tech Center in downtown Charleston to serve the needs of tech 
startups, the building is almost 100% filled.2

LIFE SCIENCES INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

1 – Source: CRDA. 2022. www.crda.org/life-sciences
2 – Source: CRDA Economic Clusters & Innovation Strategy. 2022.

1 – 	Source: CRDA. 2021. “Information Technology.” 
	 www.crda.org/assets/pdf/target-industries/Charleston_SC_Economic_Profile_Info_Tech_2021.pdf
2  – Source: Charleston Digital Corridor. 2022. “Flagship @the Charleston Tech Center”  
	 www.charlestondigitalcorridor.com/spaces/flagship-charleston-tech-center
3 – Source: CRDA Economic Clusters & Innovation Strategy. 2022.

Viktor Scientific is one 
of the Life Sciences 

companies located 
in the WestEdge 

development. (Photo/
WestEdge Foundation)

Blackbaud was the first tech company in the region 
to launch an IPO in 2004. (Photo/Blackbaud)

4,300 
Employment

0.7 
Location Quotient

$88,700 
Median Wages 

2.3 
Economic 
Multiplier

315 
Payrolled Business 

Locations

7,700 
Employment

3.1 
Location Quotient

$62,300
Median Wages 

2.1 
Economic 
Multiplier

65 
Payrolled Business 

Locations

BY THE NUMBERS2 BY THE NUMBERS3DRAFT



18  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

Regional Overview  |  Major Sectors

Charleston’s existence as a trade port has 
been maintained since its founding in 1670. 
Recently, SC Ports has invested more than  
$2 billion in port infrastructure to accommodate 
the rapid growth and arrival of post-panamax 
cargo ships. Phase one of the Hugh K. 
Leatherman Terminal was opened in March 
2021. This was the first greenfield container terminal to open in the U.S. since 2009. 
In addition, the Charleston Harbor Deepening Project will be completed in 2022 
making Charleston the deepest harbor on the east coast at a depth of 52-feet.1

Having a world-class port has made the region a logistics hub. CSX and Norfolk 
Southern both operate intermodal rail yards. SC Ports also operates, Inland Port 
Greer and Inland Port Dillon making it easier to reach the Port of Charleston by rail.2 
I-26 is the major interstate in the region and connects directly to I-95, I-77, I-20, I-85 
and I-40 making it possible to easily reach the rest of the country.3

The industrial real estate market is surging due to the continued growth 
of the logistics sector. As of Q2, 2022, the overall market inventory for 
manufacturing, industrial and warehouse space was at 60.1 million square feet 
with a vacancy rate at 0.6% with 8.8 million square feet under construction, to 
try and meet the high demand.4

One of the most established economic drivers in the region is the tourism sector. 
The region boasts a wealth of historical, cultural and natural resources and a world-
renowned food scene. The College of Charleston Office of Tourism Analysis found 
that tourism had a $10.62 billion economic impact in 2021. That was up $4.5 billion 
from 2020 when the tourism sector was hit hard by the emergence of COVID-19. 2021 
outperformed 2019 by $1 billion showing how strong this sector has roared back.1 In 
2022, Travel + Leisure named Charleston the number 1 city in U.S. for the tenth year in a 
row, validating the region’s tourism success.2

LOGISTICS TOURISM

1 – Source: SC Ports. 2022. “Port Expansion.” www.scspa.com/facilities/port-expansion/
2 – Source: SC Ports. 2022. “Rail Connections.” www.scspa.com/cargo/logistics/rail-connections/
3 – Source: SC Ports. 2022. “Highway Connections.” www.scspa.com/cargo/logistics/highway-connections/
4 – Source: Bridge Commercial. Q2, 2022. “Industrial Market Report.” www.bridge-commercial.com/quarterly-
reports/q2-2022-industrial-tdrpf-fykyy 
5,6 – Source: SC Ports. 2022. “Port Expansion.” scspa.com/facilities/port-expansion/
7 – Source: S.C. Department of Commerce. 2022. “Distribution & Logistics Industry.”  
www.sccommerce.com/industries/distribution-logistics-industry

1 – Source: College of Charleston Office of Tourism Analysis. 2022. “2021-2022 Annual report” sb.cofc.edu/centers/
tourismanalysis/annualreports/otaannualreport20212022.pdf
2 – Source: The Post and Courier. June 12, 2022. “Charleston named No. 1 city in US for 10th straight year by Travel 
+ Leisure magazine” www.postandcourier.com/business/tourism/charleston-named-no-1-city-in-us-for-10th-
straight-year-by-travel-leisure-magazine/article_26fc296c-01f2-11ed-a81f-23e1c36f301d.html
3 – Source: Federal Reserve Economic Data. Aug. 2022“All Employees: Leisure and Hospitality in Charleston-North 
Charleston, SC (MSA)” fred.stlouisfed.org/series/CHAR745LEIH

SC Ports Wando Welch Terminal . 
(Photo/SCPA - Walter Lagarenne)

$63.4 billion  
Economic Impact of  

SC Ports in S.C.5

52 feet
Depth of Charleston  
Harbor following the  
deepening project6

$1.5 billion 
Capital investments  

announced by TDL firms in  
S.C. from 2017-20217

$10.62 billion  
Economic impact of tourism  

in the BCD Region

53,046   
Total employment in Leisure and Hospitality in the BCD Region 

in Aug. 2022. That is up from 25,093 employees in April 2020 
during COVID-19’s initial impact. It also surpasses pre-COVID-19 

employment in Feb. 2020 which stood at 51,537 employees.3

BY THE NUMBERS

BY THE NUMBERSDRAFT



2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  19

E-MOBILITY

RENEWABLE ENERGY

MARITIME AND SHIPBUILDING

SMALL-SCALE MANUFACTURING

With strong automotive and logistics sectors 
already in place, the region has the foundation 
to become a leader in e-mobility. Investments 
will be needed to develop a skilled workforce, 
expand charging infrastructure capable of 
supporting hurricane evacuations and accelerate 
the electrification of the logistics industry. These 
efforts will position the region as a hub for next-
generation transportation innovation.

The region has a long history in the maritime and shipbuilding sector.  The Charleston Navy Yard built and serviced 
hundreds of ships from 1901 to 1996, driving regional industrial growth. Recently, the region has seen significant 
investments signaling the resurgence of this sector. In Berkeley County, HHI's Newport News Shipbuilding established 
operations at Bushy Park with a $60M investment, employing about 500 workers. Also, in Bushy Park Leonard DRS Inc. 
invested $120M to produce propulsion systems for submarines. Ladson-based, Keel announced a $67M investment to 
expand their operation at their Yonges Island Shipyard to build submarine modules and components and aircraft carrier 
components, creating 170 new jobs.1 Reinforced by President Trump’s 2025 Executive Order Restoring America’s Maritime 

Dominance, these developments position the region to emerge as a hub for the maritime and shipbuilding sector.

Emerging Sectors

With the Clemson University 
Dominion Energy Innovation Center, 
the world’s most-advanced wind-
turbine drivetrain testing facility, and 
the recent opening of Nexans who 
manufacture high voltage subsea 
cables to bring electricity produced 
offshore to land, the region is poised to be a major player in wind energy. With a 
federal target of creating 30 gigawatts of offshore wind power by 20301, momentum 
is gaining to use wind to power the region’s homes and employ its residents.

Another example of renewable energy in action is The Dorchester Project, a 
20 MW biomass fired facility in Dorchester County, fueled by mill and harvesting 
residues.2 Also, the installation of a Community Solar Garden by Berkeley Electric 
Cooperative that allows members to lease solar panels, located in the garden, 
and be credited with the output, rather than installing panels on their roof.3 

Small-scale manufacturing has become more prevalent due partly to the 
ability to sell goods online and low-cost tools enabling production runs to be 
small and on-demand. Products include everything from food and beverage 
production to artisan’s handmade goods. 

One of the most visible examples of small-scale manufacturing in the region 
is the robust beverage industry, anchored by craft breweries and distilleries. 
Many are located within neighborhoods and have become gathering places that 
boost revitalization efforts, foot-traffic, commerce and community pride.

Another example is, Brackish, who manufacture feather bowties and other 
accessories for men and women. In 2014, Charleston-local, Bill Murray, wore one 
of their bowties to the Oscar’s. That catapulted Brackish to a global audience 
and worldwide customer base. All of their products are handmade at their 
studio located in West Ashley which is open to pickup orders and to tour.

The region should work collaboratively to ensure small-scale manufacturers 
have affordable retail and commercial spaces, available makerspace and shared-
kitchens, access to capital and training, and ability to connect with others small-
scaled and large manufacturers, for idea-sharing, mentorship and best practices.1 

The Clemson University - Dominion Energy Innovation 
Center in North Charleston. (Photo/Clemson University)

1 – Source: U.S. Department of the Interior. 2022. “Clean Energy Future.”  
www.doi.gov/priorities/clean-energy-future
2 – Source: Atlantic Power & Utilities. 2022. www.atlanticpower.com/assets/projects/dorchester
3 – Source: Berkeley Electric Cooperative. 2020. “Community Solar.”  
www.berkeleyelectric.coop/community-solar

1 – Source:Smart Growth Amercia. 2017. “Made In Place: Small-Scale Manufacturing & Neighborhood 
Revitalization.” www.smartgrowthamerica.org/resources/made-in-place

1 – Source: S.C. Department of Commerce. 2025. “News." www.sccommerce.com/news

DRAFT



20  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

Regional Overview  |  People

Around the world economic resilience was tested with the external shock of 

COVID-19 as it rapidly spread in 2020. Millions of lives were lost, industries were 

disrupted, supply chains were upended, travel was no longer possible and people 

retreated to their homes and began to innovate an entirely new way to live and work.

The BCD Region was especially susceptible. All of the major sectors highlighted 

earlier in this report were directly affected. With limited travel both the tourism and 

aerospace industries were immediately hit hard. The logistics industry and global 

supply chains were strained affecting everything from the amount of toilet paper on the 

shelves to critical parts needed by the automotive industry. Health care and life sciences 

shifted focus to deal with the overwhelming impact of the initial spread of the disease 

and the urgency to find needed solutions. Information technology tried to meet the 

needs of people who were suddenly working, living and educating their children from 

home. 

As highlighted in the data within the Regional Overview section, the resiliency of the 

region proved to be strong. Employment, tourism spending, housing prices and port 

volume have all exceeded pre-pandemic levels. The region has been able to withstand 

this latest test. However, there is work to do to ensure we come back more resilient, 

more equitable and more sustainable than ever. 

One Region Roadmap: Economic Recovery and Resiliency Plan
During COVID-19 the region came together and the One Region 

Roadmap emerged. This initiative focused on the implementation 

of tangible strategies to accelerate recovery from the pandemic 

and safeguard against future economic disruptions. Led by 

the BCDCOG, Charleston Metro Chamber of Commerce and 

CRDA, fueled by funding from the U.S. Economic Development 

Administration (EDA), and informed by an Advisory Council 

of local leaders and the input of nearly 5,000 citizens through 

focus groups and surveys, the plan has been created and 

implementation is already underway. 

Economic Resilience in the Region
The One Region Roadmap: Economic Recovery and Resiliency Plan outlines a 

framework to create opportunities for all through the following six action areas:

1.	 Affordability

2.	 Global Fluency

3.	 Infrastructure

4.	 Innovation & Entrepreneurship

5.	 Talent

6.	 Quality of Place

Economic Cluster and Innovation Strategy
CRDA’s Economic Cluster and Innovation Strategy, is another 

report intended to compliment the strategy of the One Region 

Roadmap. This report focused on reevaluating economic 

competitiveness, the region’s high impact clusters and the 

innovation ecosystem. Three themes emerged to continue 

building on the economic success of the region:

1.	 Foster Innovation

2.	 Cultivate Talent

3.	 Grow Sustainably

These two regional strategies offer collaborative solutions to 

strengthen regional resilience and promote sustainable economic growth that benefits 

all residents. They have informed the CEDS resiliency strategy which is interwoven 

into this section, the SWOT analysis, goals, objectives, action plans and performance 

measures. Each can be reviewed for deeper analysis and understanding of regional 

economic development planning and resiliency efforts. 

DRAFT



2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  21

Economic Resilience in the Region

ECONOMIC CHALLENGES
Within the demographic data (pages 6-10) challenges in economic prosperity are 

apparent. Here we go into further detail on those challenges, current initiatives to find 

solutions and the risks of not acting. This information informed the SWOT analysis, 

goals, objectives and action plans that follow this section. As we recommended on the 

previous page, the One Region Roadmap: Economic Recovery and Resiliency Plan and 

CRDA’s Economic Cluster and Innovation Strategy should be also be reviewed for further 

information, planning and context. 

Congestion and Transportation Options
An unwelcomed sign of economic prosperity is the congestion that can be found 

throughout the region. With residential development occurring farther from the city 

center, drivers spend more time commuting than ever. According to the U.S. Census 

Bureau, 49% of workers, 16 and older, who do not work from home spend 25 minutes 

or more commuting in the region. And, 29% of those workers commute to a different 

county than they live in.1

The BCDCOG looked to address many of these issues in the 2040 Long Range 

Transportation Plan (LRTP). This multifaceted approach to improving congestion and 

increasing transportation options is ongoing. Included is the Lowcountry Rapid Transit 

System (LCRT), the most significant public transportation investment in S.C. In addition, 

to the 21.3-mile bus rapid transit system the plan also includes a shared use path running 

the majority of the length of the route, miles of new sidewalks and crosswalks to improve 

pedestrian safety throughout the corridor. The project entered its engineering phase 

in the fall of 2022. Construction is estimated to begin in 2026 and take two years to 

complete.2

Another program is Lowcountry Go, a regional partnership of the BCDCOG, 

the South Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT), the Federal Highway 

Administration and employers and stakeholders in the tri-county region. Working 

together, the program focuses on reducing traffic congestion and improving quality of 

life for our region. Lowcountry Go supports carpools, vanpools, public transit, walking, 

biking, emergency ride home, and many other programs that encourage behavior 

Economic Resiliency Definition
According to the EDA, economic resiliency, in the context of economic 

development, maintains three primary attributes: the ability to recover quickly 

from a shock, the ability to withstand a shock and the ability to avoid the shock 

altogether. These shocks can be delivered to a region in a variety of ways. They 

include:

•	 National or international downturns or significant events, which effect 

demand of locally produced goods and consumer spending

•	 Downturns specific to industries that make up a significant portion of the 

regional economy

•	 External shocks, such as natural disasters, closure of a military base, 

departure of a major employer, impacts of climate change, pandemics, 

etc.

In order to prepare for the inevitable economic challenges, the EDA suggests 

the placement of economic resilience initiatives, called steady-state initiatives and 

responsive initiatives. Steady-state initiatives essentially are pro-active strategies, 

which seek to provide long-term stability, so abrupt shocks don’t upend the status 

quo. Responsive initiatives are exactly like they sound. These strategies are pro-

active in a sense, but are aimed at building capacity to respond to shocks out of 

the region’s reach.

This rendering of the Lowcountry Rapid Transit System shows the dedicated bus lanes, the majority of 
the line will have, and improvements for pedestrian safety.(Rendering/BCDCOG)

1 – Source: U.S. Census Bureau. 2021. “American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates.”  
data.census.gov

2 – Source: Lowcountry Rapid Transit. 2022. “South Carolina’s first mass transit system.”  
www. lowcountryrapidtransit.com

DRAFT



22  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

Economic Resilience in the Region

changes among commuters. In addition, Lowcountry Go works with regional employers 

to promote sustainable commute options in the workplace, such as work flextime, 

staggered shifts, and incentives.3

In 2021, the SCDOT adopted a “Complete Streets” policy requiring SCDOT to work 

with the state’s regional transportation planning partners and regional transit providers 

to identify and include walking, bicycling and transit needs as part of their regional 

visioning plans.4

Freight mobility is another important aspect of the area’s transportation system 

performance and a major driving force for the region’s economy. The BCD Regional 

Freight Mobility Plan is a blueprint for developing a transportation network that 

provides for the safe and efficient movement of goods and people, and supports 

economic growth while simultaneously minimizing the negative impacts associated 

with increased freight movement. The plan takes an integrated land use-transportation 

planning approach to identify the area’s freight transportation needs, and provides 

a comprehensive, multimodal mix of infrastructure improvements, and policy and 

program recommendations to address these issues.5

These comprehensive approaches to transportation can help alleviate congestion 

while improving quality of life and retain economic stability for all residents. 

Flooding
With sea levels forecasted to rise and intensity and frequency of storms increasing 

due to climate change, coastal areas, like the BCD Region, must do all they can to mitigate 

the effects of flooding. This will require solutions of all sizes. None are bigger than what 

the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) recommended in their Charleston Peninsula 

Coastal Storm Risk Management Study. Their primary recommendation was for an 8.7-mile, 

12-foot storm surge wall be constructed along the perimeter of the peninsula. The cost of 

the recommendations which include five temporary and five permanent hydraulic pump 

stations, and floodproofing or elevating 100 structures is estimated to be $1.132B, with an 

estimated annual cost benefit of $448M.6

The Coastal Conversation League has raised concerns that the USAEC project would 

forever change the sense of place of the peninsula and only be focused on storm surge 

and not other forms of flooding like tidal flooding and groundwater inundation.  They 

have worked with Sherwood Design Engineers to offer an alternative plan to utilize 

natural and nature-based solutions in a report titled, Beyond the Wall.7 

Based on public comment the USACE has now agreed to prepare an Environmental 

Impact Study which will soon be available for public comment and review. Aligning 

efforts to address flooding across, local, state, federal, businesses and citizens will be key 

to ensure common ground is reached as solutions are found and implemented. 

In addition to massive infrastructure projects, other collective initiatives like the City 

of Charleston’s Charleston Rainproof, aim to utilize both public and private spaces to 

capture rain water by installing rain gardens, rain barrels and planting trees and native 

plants.8

Without urgent, sustainable solutions, businesses and homes will continue to flood, 

commerce will continue to be disrupted and investment in the area will slow due to 

increasing risks and costs.

3 – Source: Lowcountry Go. 2022. www.lowcountrygo.com

4 – Source: SCDOT. Feb 4, 2022. “SCDOT Adopts New ‘Complete Streets’ Policy.” info2.scdot.org/
SCDOTPress/Lists/Posts/Post.aspx?ID=3102

5 – Source: BCDCOG. 2022. “BCD Regional Freight Mobility Plan.” www.bcdcog.com/transportation/
planning/regional-freight-plan

6 – Source: USACE. 2022. “Charleston Peninsula Coastal Storm Risk Management Study.” www.sac.
usace.army.mil/Portals/43/docs/civilworks/peninsulastudy/ChsPenStudy_Signed_Chief’s_Report.
pdf?ver=Ok2ZD-pG8UPlvzH_mg5tMA%3d%3d

7 – Source: Coastal Conversation League. 2022. www.coastalconservationleague.org/projects/
charleston-peninsula-coastal-flood-risk-management-study-by-the-us-army-corps-of-engineers

8 – City of Charleston. 2022. “Charleston Rainproof.” www.charleston-sc.gov/2312/Charleston-
Rainproof

Flooding frequently disrupts lives and commerce in Downtown Charleston.(Photo/U.S. Coast Guard)

DRAFT



2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  23

Economic Resilience in the Region

Shortage of Talent
Unemployment numbers have rebounded since the initial spread of COVID-19. 

However, there remains a shortage of workers across many industries. For example, the 

tourism sector was hit particularly hard as many employees did not come back as the 

virus waned and the industry roared back. This has forced some restaurants to close 

and many to cut their hours to accommodate a smaller staff. 

According to the 2022 Talent Demand Study conducted by the Charleston Metro 

Chamber of Commerce and Charleston Regional Development Alliance, the region 

is expected to add 35,700 new jobs from 2021-2026. Many of the jobs expected to be 

created require advanced degrees. Recruiting and retaining talent to fill these jobs has 

become more challenging due to the rising housing costs in the area. 

Ensuring the region has the available talent to continue to fuel economic growth will 

be critical and take collaboration across the region. Curriculum must be aligned with 

industry needs, more resident’s must be made aware of the region’s opportunities and 

have the ability to acquire the necessary education and training and salaries must catch 

up to U.S. averages. 

Gaps in Economic Opportunity 
Throughout the Regional Overview section, data showed that economic growth 

and prosperity are not shared evenly. For example, page 7 shows a person without a 

high school diploma is four times more likely to live in poverty than someone who has 

9 – Source: One Region Roadmap. 2022. www.oneregionstrategy.com

their bachelor’s degree. This highlights how educational attainment strongly influences 

employment opportunities and income potential. 

During the COVID-19 pandemic, the region’s resilience was tested, and households 

with fewer resources experienced the greatest challenges, particularly those affected by 

limited broadband access, employment in service industries, and high housing costs.9

The region must work together to expand access to education and workforce 

training, support small business ownership, increase homeownership, and raise 

household income levels. A region that broadens opportunity for all residents will be 

better prepared to withstand future disruptions.

Affordability Challenges
Rapidly rising housing costs combined with lagging salaries has lead to the region 

becoming less affordable. Without a regional strategy this challenge will only worsen. 

Lack of attainable housing makes it difficult for someone to buy their first home, one of 

the primary ways to build wealth through home value appreciation. Instead of benefiting 

from the rise in housing prices as a homeowner, they only get pushed farther out of the 

market, and endure rapidly rising rents across the area. 

Data on page 9 showed that 52.5% of renter-occupied homes pay 30% or more of their 

household income on rent. Comparatively, only 26.1% of owner-occupied homes pay 30% 

or more their household income on homeownership costs. This means a renter is twice as 

likely to be cost burdened by their home and less able to achieve homeownership. 

The ability of the region to attract well-educated people from other region’s is an 

incredible asset. However, in many cases, these new residents come from larger, more 

expensive metros, and view the housing prices of the region as inexpensive. With the 

rise of remote work they are also able to retain their higher salaries when they move. The 

average salary in the U.S. is about $10,000 more than the average salary of the region 

(see page 8). These external pressures make the region even less affordable for local 

residents working for local employers.

The affordability challenge will take a collaborative, regional approach to address. 

Incentives should be in place for developers to include affordable housing in their 

plans, communities should preserve affordable housing that is already in place and 

organizations should work to create homeownership opportunities for residents in 

neighborhoods where rising property values may cause gentrification. 

The S.C. Aeronautical 
Training Center (SCATC) 
is an example of aligning 
curriculum with the needs 
of industry. The SCATC 
partnerships include 
Boeing South Carolina, 
Joint Base Charleston, 
Clemson University, 
College of Charleston, 
The InterTech Group and 
more. (Photo/Trident 
Technical College)

DRAFT



Regional Overview  |  People

24  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

BCDCOG worked with the CEDS Steering Committee, representing 

economic development staff from all three counties and the major 

municipalities in the region. A considerable amount of overlap existed 

between all of the stakeholder’s positions, thus giving credence to the 

region-specific aspects of the SWOT analysis.

SWOT Analysis

DRAFT



2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  25

•	 Diversity of economic base throughout region

•	 SC Ports and expanding logistics sector

•	 Business climate

•	 Manufacturing base

•	 Regional collaboration

•	 International Airport with increased nonstop service

•	 Commitment by each county to preserving natural and cultural assets 
that create a unique sense of place

•	 Quality of life, arts, recreation, food scene, events

•	 Vibrant urban core and smaller cities and towns

•	 Joint Base Charleston

•	 Access to affordable, quality early care and childhood education for 
all residents

•	 Stress on the Region’s infrastructure from high-growth, including 
traffic congestion and strain on natural environment

•	 Public transportation, walking and biking opportunities 

•	 Broadband access

•	 Access to capital and business coaching for entrepreneurs

•	 Limited affordable office, commercial and smaller manufacturing 
spaces

•	 Housing choices and affordability

•	 Align regional economic development strategy with regional land 
use planning

•	 Increase entrepreneurship support and small business coaching

•	 Expand higher education and workforce training programs to 
reach all residents including rural and underserved communities

•	 Disruption to global manufacturing could bolster demand for 
local manufacturing 

•	 Development of a Regional Innovation District

•	 Invest in research and development, workforce development and 
infrastructure for e-mobility

•	 Renewable energy

•	 Small-scale manufacturing

•	 Increase global fluency 

•	 Opportunity Zones development

•	 Revitalize existing main street/commercial corridor’s 

•	 Labor force leaving, or not willing to relocate to area, because of 
affordability (Housing, Transportation, Cost of living)

•	 Increasing flooding and storm intensity from rising sea levels and a 
changing climate

•	 Potential economic and natural disruptions such as recessions, 
global conflict, pandemics, hurricanes or earthquakes

•	 Displacement and gentrification driven by economic prosperity

•	 Loss of natural and cultural assets due to development

•	 Loss of sense of place

•	 Economic opportunity gaps

•	 Salaries lagging the U.S.

STRENGTHS

OPPORTUNITIES

WEAKNESSES

THREATS

DRAFT



26  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

The Strategic Direction and Action Plan presents a framework for the questions of what, as a region, do we 

want to see happen in the future? How will we accomplish what that vision will eventually look like? 

Strategic Direction + Action Plan

Should all three tiers (wise diverse investment, high quality of life for all residents and 

preserving the natural and cultural assets of the region) of the BCD Regional Vision be strived 

for and accomplished, the region will not only profit from an economic standpoint, but from 

an expansive social capital perspective as well. This would perpetuate a virtuous cycle where 

economic investment and quality of life are made of equal importance. 

Vision Statement
“The BCD Region will aspire to flourish 

regionally by pursuing sustainable economic 

prosperity through wise, diverse investment, 

devotion to maintaining a high quality of life 

for all residents and for preserving the natural 

and cultural assets of the tri-county area.”

DRAFT



2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  27

Goals and Objectives + Action Plan
The following goals and objectives will serve as an overarching framework for the CEDS and outline how to accomplish the region’s vision.

Below each objective are actionable items, examples of current initiatives to build on and ideas for the success and betterment of the region. These were informed by 

the CEDS Steering Committee, One Region Roadmap: Economic Recovery and Resiliency Plan, the CRDA’s Economic Cluster & Innovation Strategy, Joint Regional Business 

Service Strategies of the South Coast Regional Plan  and ongoing economic development strategies within Berkeley, Charleston and Dorchester Counties.

Objective 1.1: Work to maintain the existing diversity of sectors present in the region
•	 Offer a high-level of service to existing companies to ensure that they are 

supported and appreciated, and reinforce that they are doing business in the 

right location. Example: The Business Concierge Program run by Charleston 

County Economic Development

•	 Continue to support Joint Base Charleston and the private-sector defense 

industry.

•	 Recruit related industries to major sectors in the region.  

Example: Recruiting an aircraft parts manufacturer to complement existing 

aerospace sector

Objective 1.2: Highlight the region as a global center for commerce
•	 Promote the continued success and expansion of SC Ports, and the logistics 

sector, to position the region as the premier gateway to reach the global market 

place.

•	 Recruit international businesses by marketing the region to a targeted global 

audience and attending international conventions and conferences related to 

the region’s major sectors such as the Farnborough International Airshow.

•	 Improve global fluency to make the region more welcoming to international 

businesses, workers and students. Example: The 2022 Global Connectivity 

Snapshot produced the CRDA.

Objective 1.3: Support the Joint Regional Business Service Strategies of the  
South Coast Regional Plan, as adopted by the Trident Workforce Development 
Board (TWDB)

•	 Ensure partnership and collaboration among partner agencies assists individuals 

and businesses with achieving their workforce goals.

•	 Facilitate rapid re-employment for workers who have lost their jobs.

•	 Increase access to resources 

and services for workforce 

development through technology 

and outreach. Example: SC Works 

has deployed the SC Career Coach, 

a mobile workforce training unit 

serving rural communities with 

limited access to the internet

Objective 1.4: Continue region-wide infrastructure improvement projects to 
sustain the growth brought by new economic investments 

•	 Coordinate capital improvement planning across regional, county and local 

governments to align regional infrastructure investments.

•	 Encourage economic development to occur in areas where infrastructure exists 

and can be improved without disruption to the environment and community.

Strengthening Our Economic Foundation
Goal 1: Grow and support the region’s economic base to provide long-term economic resiliency.

DRAFT



28  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

Goals and Objectives + Action Plan

Increasing Opportunities in the Region
Goal 2: Create a region where all residents have access to high-quality education, jobs and housing.

Objective 2.1: Strengthen educational outcomes and expand access to 
postsecondary, industry-focused training, and apprenticeship program

•	 Support organizations that take a collaborative approach to improving 

educational performance, workforce readiness, and career-aligned learning 

opportunities.

•	 Foster stronger partnerships among schools, technical colleges, and employers 

to align curricula with current and emerging industry needs, and develop clear 

career pathways connecting education and training to high-demand jobs.

Objective 2.2: Increase household income levels by expanding access to career 
pathways and skills-based training.

•	 Promote high-demand occupations in the region and opportunities to gain the 

skills needed to obtain those jobs.

•	 Encourage businesses to invest in workforce training, career advancement, and 

supportive workplace cultures that retain and develop talent.

•	 Engage with workforce development initiatives such as SC Works Trident, whose 

programs range from WIOA work programs to Vocational Rehabilitation.

•	 Educate residents on the value of upskilling and lifelong learning.  

Example: The Charleston Metro Chamber’s reports, Common Skills in High 

Demand and Mapping Your Path.

Objective 2.3: Strengthen and expand small business development across the 
region

•	 Create and capitalize investment funds that provide flexible financing for small 

business growth and innovation.

•	 Support programs that accelerate entrepreneurship, business development, 

and local ownership. 

•	 Expand awareness and use of regional business directories and networks to 

connect local firms with customers, partners, and resources.

Objective 2.4: Expand digital skills and access to affordable technology so all 
residents can fully participate in the modern economy

•	 Support programs that provide digital-skills training, device access, and 

assistance with affordable internet options.

•	 Promote digital navigation resources that help residents and small businesses 

use online tools for education, employment, and entrepreneurship.

Objective 2.5: Promote benefits of development within Opportunity Zones to 
attract investment and create jobs in economically distressed areas

•	 Inform potential investors and developers of availability and benefits of investing 

in designated Opportunity Zones. Example: Dorchester County Economic 

Development Opportunity Zones website: www.dorchesterscopportunityzones.com

•	 Engage with nearby communities to ensure they are informed about proposed 

developments and understand the potential economic benefits.

DRAFT



2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  29

Goals and Objectives + Action Plan

Building Economic Momentum
Goal 3: Provide a supportive environment for business, 
innovation and entrepreneurship to thrive and attract 
businesses to the region.

Objective 3.1: Ensure that grants and incentives continue to be offered for the 
security of attracting more businesses to the region

•	 Continue state incentives as laid out by the South Carolina Department of 

Commerce.

•	 Educate potential relocating, or expanding businesses, about the grants available 

from the S.C. Coordinating Council for Economic Development for upgrading or 

extending roads, water and sewer or to underwrite site development costs.

Objective 3.2: Recruit and grow new, innovative sectors that strengthen the 
region’s long-term economic resilience

•	 Develop an Innovation District with cutting edge spaces for life sciences and 

information technology.

•	 Recruit businesses that diversify and complement the region's core industry sectors. 

•	 Support emerging sectors such as maritime and shipbuilding, e-mobility, 

renewable energy and small-scale manufacturing the region can be competitive 

in, and create the environment for successful investment and recruitment.  

See page 19 for more information.

Objective 3.3: Support innovation and entrepreneurship across the region 
•	 Connect entrepreneurs with venture capital and other available sources of 

funding to fuel growth.

•	 Support incubators and accelerators to fuel business growth and employment 

opportunities. Examples: The Harbor Entrepreneur Center, Charleston Digital 

Corridor

•	 Provide first-time entrepreneurs with essential business launch services.

Objective 3.4: Increase the number of regional businesses utilizing SC Ports to 
reach the global marketplace

•	 Encourage regional businesses to work with the U.S. International Trade 

Administration’s Charleston Office and utilize the export services provided by 

S.C. Department of Commerce to learn more about importing/exporting. 

Objective 4.1: Continue to invest in education and training programs to provide 
residents across all skill levels with access to opportunity

•	 Collaborate with the CRDA, Chamber and county economic development 

directors to support programs such as readySC. ManuFirstSCTM, Career Academies 

and Youth Apprenticeships for middle schools and high schools in the region.

•	 Support programs like Early College High School, located at the Palmer Campus of 

Trident Tech in partnership with Charleston County School District, where students 

can complete up to two years of college credit while earning a high school diploma.

Objective 4.2: Increase awareness of local job opportunities among all residents
•	 Expose youth and young adults to in-demand skills and professions.

•	 Educate adults on opportunities to advance their careers and the ways to obtain 

the necessary skills.

Objective 4.3: Enhance educational curriculum to align with needs of employers
•	 Support efforts such as, SC Works sector partnerships, partnering business 

leaders in the same industry and labor market with partners in education, 

workforce development and economic development to create a pipeline of 

skilled workers to address current and future needs.

•	 Conduct annual summit between major employers and colleges, universities 

and workforce development organizations to align curriculum with industry 

needs.

Objective 4.4: Enhance global visibility of regional education and employment 
opportunities

•	 Promote regional incubators, accelerators, venture capital funding sources, 

incentives and other regional business support services to a global audience.

•	 Support programs like Study South Carolina, a not-for-profit consortia of 

accredited public and private universities, colleges, and secondary schools 

focused on connecting international students with opportunities and resources 

for studying abroad in South Carolina.

Attracting, Retaining and Developing Talent
Goal 4: Ensure the region has the available talent to drive 
economic growth through diverse education and training 
opportunities and effective recruitment and retention strategies.   

DRAFT



30  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

Goals and Objectives + Action Plan

Objective 5.1: Continue to build upon existing channels of communication and 
events that foster intergovernmental cooperation 

•	 Work with regional organizations such as BCDCOG, Charleston Metro Chamber 

of Commerce, Coastal Community Foundation, CRDA and Tri-County Cradle to 

Career to identify regional challenges and develop solutions. 

•	 Encourage leaders to participate in regional events that foster collaboration, 

shared understanding, and dialogue on issues affecting the region’s long-term 

economic prosperity and community well-being. 

Objective 5.2: Align community with the objectives of the One Region Roadmap: 
Economic Recovery & Resilience Plan

•	 Support local organizations that are leading each of the eight regional dynamics 

identified in the One Region Roadmap: Economic Recovery & Resilience Plan to 

increase participation, awareness and opportunities for success.

•	 Create a One Region Roadmap toolkit for government and elected officials, 

businesses, organizations and individuals to promote and participate in the 

implementation of the strategy.

Objective 5.3: Show the connection between economic growth and the benefits 
to the community

•	 Educate the community on the benefits of economic development in terms of 

higher wages and a larger tax base and how they can take part in, and benefit 

from, economic growth.

•	 Facilitate partnerships between industry leaders and community organizations 

to increase corporate engagement and investment in local communities.

•	 Coordinate community outreach efforts when development is being considered 

so residents are part of the process.

•	 Maintain community engagement after development projects are complete to 

ensure stated goals and objectives are met.

Pursuing Regional Cohesion
Goal 5: Increase communication, cooperation and coordination 
between governments, organizations, businesses and citizens to 
strengthen regional unity.

DRAFT



2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  31

Goals and Objectives + Action Plan

Preserve Quality of Place 
Goal 6: Ensure growth in the region reinforces a strong sense of place, preserves cultural 
and natural resources, includes ample attainable housing and offers a wide range of 
transportation choices.

Objective 6.1: Align regional and local economic development strategies with regional land use planning to locate 
industries where cultural and natural resources are least impacted

•	 Identify areas where development should not occur in order to preserve important habitats or artifacts.

•	 Create a land preservation and acquisition program to retain open space and natural habitats that support resiliency.

•	 Develop a regional watershed approach to open space preservation and the use of natural systems in flood and 

drainage management.

•	 Environmental mitigation efforts due to development should occur close to affected areas or within the region when 

possible.

•	 Create and implement parks and recreation plans at the local and regional levels.

•	 Support the cleaning and redevelopment of brownfields and encourage participation in the EPA’s Brownfields and 

Land Revitalization Program to assist in funding.

Objective 6.2: Build regional collaboration and unity around the urgent need for attainable housing.
•	 Pursue opportunities to expand funding for the renovation and preservation of naturally occurring affordable 

housing.

•	 Champion inclusion of 20% affordable housing within a quarter mile of a premium transit station.

•	 Create a regional Affordable Housing Dashboard based on the one established by the City of Charleston.

•	 Support efforts of organizations like Community First Land Trust that aim to prevent gentrification, preserve housing 

affordability and give the homeowners the opportunity to build wealth.

•	 Simplify incentives for developers to include affordable housing within their plans.

Objective 6.3: Elevate the urgency to invest in infrastructure improvements that increase resiliency and 
competitiveness

•	 Invest in multimodal transportation, such as the Lowcountry Rapid Transit System, to decrease the dependency on 

cars and increase access to the region for all residents. 

•	 Improve broadband connectivity, especially in rural and distressed areas.

•	 Invest in plans and solutions to combat flooding and engage government, business and residents for alignment.

•	 Continue to implement the Walk Bike BCD Masterplan that envisions connecting communities through investing in 

safe walking and biking infrastructure.

•	 Invest in e-mobility including: training the workforce, building the charging infrastructure and electrifying the logistics 

industry.

DRAFT



32  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

The following indicators will be used to track progress in each of the six goals stated in the CEDS. 

Evaluation Framework

Strengthening Our Economic Foundation

Increasing Equity in the Region

Building Economic Momentum

Attracting, Retaining and Developing Talent  

Preserve Quality of Place 

Indicators to track
•	 Degree attainment by County

•	 Difference in Median Household Income by County

•	 Difference in Unemployment Rate by County

•	 Number of Small Businesses

•	 Percentage of Households with Access to High-Speed Internet

Indicators to track
•	 Labor Force Participation Rate

•	 Share of Region Workers with a Bachelor’s Degree

•	 Science-Related Graduate Students

•	 Annual College and University Graduates Produced by the Region

•	 Number of Foreign-Born Residents

Indicators to track
•	 Identify the number of regional and multi-jurisdictional initiatives that address 

issues of mutual concern and related outreach efforts

Indicators to track
•	 Number of Patents Filed Annually

•	 Percentage of Knowledge-based Workers

•	 Concentration of Small to Mid-Size Businesses

•	 Patents Issued

•	 NIH/NSF/NEA Funding

•	 Venture Capital Funding

Indicators to track
•	 Number of Jobs in Priority Clusters

•	 Number of Businesses in Priority Clusters

•	 Gross Regional Product

•	 Number of International Companies with over 50 Employees

•	 Volume at SC Ports

•	 Annual Regional Payroll

Indicators to track
•	 Percentage of People with Commutes Less than 30 Minutes

•	 Percentage of Population who Walked or Biked to Work

•	 Percentage of Population Utilizing Public Transportation

•	 Number of Affordable Rental Units

•	 Percentage of Renter-occupied Households that are Housing Cost Burdened

•	 Monthly Eviction Filings

•	 Percentage of Population Currently Living in an Area with a Medium Walkability 

Score or Greater

•	 Acres of Preserved Open Space

Pursuing Regional Cohesion

DRAFT



2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy  |  33

DRAFT



34  |  2023-2028 Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 

Regional Overview  |  People

5790 Casper Padgett Way

 North Charleston, SC 29406

843.529.0400  |  www.bcdcog.comDRAFT



 

25%

Budget % of
FY26 Actual Budget

Revenues
PL Funds (UWP) 1,608,560            239,353.00         15%
State Rural Transportation 125,000               19,999.66            16%
STBG Funds (TIP) 49,600                 5,462.26              11%
LPA Enhancement  1,350,000            17,530.86            1%
DOT - Park & Ride Facility 400,000               -                       0%
DOT - Intermodal Bike/Ped Plan 150,000               -                       0%
DOT - US17A Corridor -                            124.44                 N/A
DOT - STBG - Special Projects 330,400               66,430.00            20%
DOT - I-526 School-to-Work/Careers in Transp. 110,000               26,393.54            24%
FHWA Safety Action Plan 300,000               13,044.04            4%
FTA 5307 CARES Act 890,805               30,801.00            3%
FTA TOD Ph.2 8,155                   2,940.00              36%
FTA US 52 (BRT) Route Study 49,000                 12,574.00            26%
FTA 5305 - Areas of Persistent Poverty (AoPP) 174,686               83,079.00            48%
FTA 5307 790,995               5,419.00              1%
FTA 5310 237,259               22,541.00            10%
FTA 5312 - Research Demo. Grant 174,630               184,622.00         106%
FTA 5339 - HOP 2,562,640            -                       0%
SC Energy - Charging Ports 59,092                 -                       0%
EPA - Climate Action Plan 200,000               75,758.00            38%
SCDHEC  10,000                 20,121.00            201%
WIOA/Workforce 3,144,134            627,905.09         20%
EDA (Planning) 70,000                 9,407.00              13%
SC Rural Infrastructure Authority 35,000                 11,062.18            32%
Southeast Crescent Regional Commission (SCRC) 15,000                 4,698.04              31%
CDBG Planning Grants 80,000                 28,213.95            35%
ULI Reality Check -                            9,230.58              N/A
One Region -                            722.68                 N/A
Local Assistance Contracts 23,000                 3,820.72              17%
RLF (Fees) 11,500                 150.00                 1%
RLF Administration 5,000                   796.33                 16%
Planning Services 300,000               67,755.12            23%
Dischargers (3D WQ Model) 87,680                 -                       0%
Dischargers (208 WQM) 100,000               -                       0%
Permit Fees 30,000                 10,445.00            35%
Interest Income -                            3,083.08              N/A
Miscellaneous Revenue -                            3,140.00              N/A
CARTA Management Services 75,000                 18,750.00            25%
CARTA - IGA 4,594,688            1,183,304.95      26%
Lowcountry Rapid Transit 57,537,007         854,928.82         1%
Lowcountry Rapid Transit - TOD Ph.2 2,040                   735.46                 36%
RTMA - Management Services 50,000                 12,500.00            25%
RTMA - IGA 321,530               73,996.27            23%
State Appropriation 299,377               74,844.25            25%
Berkeley County Appropriation 287,326               71,831.50            25%
Charleston County Appropriation 510,294               127,573.50         25%
Dorchester County Appropriation 201,925               50,481.25            25%

        TOTAL REVENUES 77,361,323         4,075,568.57 5%

Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period Ending September 30, 2025
Time elapsed:

Page 1



 

25%

Budget % of
FY26 Actual Budget

Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period Ending September 30, 2025
Time elapsed:

Expenditures
Personnel Costs:
   Salaries 5,587,017            1,094,330.22      20%
   Other Personnel Costs 33,000                 18,493.50            56%
   Unemployment 4,247 209.64                 5%
   Employee Insurance 656,649               150,466.10         23%
   Retirement: Employer's Share 1,034,679            202,265.87         20%
   Employer 401k Match 4,300 1,050.00              24%
   FICA: Employer's Share 429,931               80,182.54            19%
  Total Personnel Costs 7,749,823            1,546,997.87 20%

Operating Expenditures:
   Automotive 94,900                 28,380.82            30%
   Advertising 4,000 181.05                 5%
   Professional Services 64,976,060         1,027,493.99      2%
   Contract Services 1,543,770            294,337.80         19%
   Postage 7,300 329.61                 5%
   Dues & Memberships 22,978                 7,180.21              31%
   Equipment Rental 38,765                 8,805.12              23%
   Agency Insurance 104,685               53,278.45            51%
   Temporary Outside Help 50,000                 179.83                 0%
   Repairs & Maintenance 37,050                 11,779.35            32%
   Travel 43,350                 8,367.41              19%
   Books & Publications 6,600 2,185.65              33%
   Equipment Maintenance 826,050               519,909.84         63%
   Supplies 61,270                 16,306.81            27%
   Printing 7,000 - 0%
   Rent 703,180               174,258.22         25%
   Utilities 36,460                 13,442.03            37%
   Communications 85,520                 20,063.94            23%
   Training & Education (Staff & WIOA) 271,890               37,931.04            14%
   Uniforms 21,400                 7,537.04              35%
   Office Equipment 588,152               170,449.46         29%
   Miscellaneous 71,720                 15,001.53            21%
  Total Operating Expenditures 69,602,100         2,417,399.20 3%

Component Unit:
   BCD Regional Development Corp 9,400 - 0%
  Total Component Unit 9,400 0.00 0%

        TOTAL EXPENDITURES 77,361,323         3,964,397.07 5%

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures - 111,171.50

Page 2



ASSETS

Bank of SC - General Fund -235,039.40
Bank of SC - MMA 3,790,600.11
Investment Pool - General Fund 63,729.28
Petty Cash 100.00
Accounts Receivable 2,986,179.16
Due To/From Special Fund 131,685.42
Health Insurance Advance Deposit 37,229.86
Prepaid Expenses 22,363.99
Prepaid Expenses - LCRT 8,001,360.98

Total Assets 14,798,209.40

LIABILITIES

Accrued Payroll & Liabilities 104,397.66
Accounts Payable 603,509.76
Unearned Revenue 1,063,032.88
Unearned Revenue - LCRT 8,001,360.98
Employee Payroll Liabilities 50,771.95

Total Liabilities 9,823,073.23

EQUITY

Current Year Fund Balance 111,171.50
Fund Balance  4,840,214.99
Fund Balance - Non Spendable 23,749.68

Total Equity 4,975,136.17

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity 14,798,209.40

Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments
General Fund
Balance Sheet

September 30, 2025



ASSETS

Bank of SC - RLF General 809,915.22
Investment Pool (RLF1) 148,367.57
Loans Receivable 816,885.12

Total Assets 1,775,167.91

LIABILITIES

Due to General Fund 131,685.42
Total Liabilities 131,685.42

EQUITY

Current Year Fund Balance 10,278.88
Fund Balance 1,633,203.61

Total Equity 1,643,482.49

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity 1,775,167.91

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2025

Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments
Revolving Loan Fund



ASSETS

LGIP 274,986.69
Total Assets 274,986.69

EQUITY

Current Year Fund Balance 3,052.23
Fund Balance 271,934.46

Total Equity 274,986.69

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity 274,986.69

Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Governments
City of N. Chas. Revolving Loan Fund

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2025



BCD Council of Governments

RLF Activity as of 10/3125

Original Application Origination Servicing Late Misc Total Total Total Ending 

Closing Loan Fees Fees Fees Fees Fees Fees Interest Principal Principal Interest

Date Principal Received Received Received Received Received Received Received Repaid Balance Rate Status of Loan

EDA RLF

Lowcountry Kettle 12/16/19 250,000.00 500.00 3,750.00 5,855.76 0.00 0.00 10,105.76 34,416.62 165,029.35 84,970.65 4.00% Current

Southeastern Academy of A&T 4/30/24 300,000.00 500.00 4,500.00 2,970.53 200.00 0.00 8,170.53 19,506.79 14,332.97 285,667.03 4.50% Current

Paperboie 6/12/25 400,000.00 500.00 6,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 5,250.46 16,619.62 383,380.38 4.00% Current

NexGen 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Beer Millworks 500.00 500.00

Program Income (Admin.) 0.00

Other (Inactive) 8,794,108.27 41,000.00 130,037.75 130,158.19 21,400.14 12,487.92 335,084.00 1,279,598.31 9,027,314.94

Checking Int. Earned 398,676.76

Bank Charges (Wire) (429.50)

GRAND TOTAL 9,744,108.27 43,500.00 144,287.75 140,984.48 21,600.14 12,487.92 362,860.29 1,737,019.44 9,223,296.88 754,018.06

PRIOR YEAR COSTS (9,744,108.27) (43,000.00) (144,287.75) (140,984.48) (21,450.14) (12,487.92) (362,210.29) (1,723,363.01) (9,188,194.78)

FY 2025 TOTALS 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 650.00 13,656.43 35,102.10

EDA RLF - CARES

Lowcountry Kettle 05/06/22 100,000.00 25.00 1,500.00 1,591.82 0.00 0.00 3,116.82 5,515.39 46,816.05 53,183.95 Current

Program Income (Admin.)

Other (Inactive) 40,000.00 975.00 600.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 1,775.00 0.00 40,000.00

Checking Int. Earned 559.87

Bank Charges (Wire) 0.00

GRAND TOTAL 140,000.00 1,000.00 2,100.00 1,791.82 0.00 0.00 4,891.82 6,075.26 86,816.05 53,183.95

PRIOR YEAR COSTS (140,000.00) (1,000.00) (2,100.00) (1,496.94) 0.00 0.00 (4,596.94) (5,381.92) (82,175.99)

FY 2025 TOTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 294.88 0.00 0.00 294.88 693.34 4,640.06

14,349.77 807,202.01

N. Charleston RLF:

Program Income (Admin.)

Other (Inactive) 126,600.00 500.00 1,899.00 2,457.60 150.00 0.00 5,006.60 44,027.38 159,678.57 0.00

Checking Int. Earned 79,041.48

GRAND TOTAL 126,600.00 500.00 1,899.00 2,457.60 150.00 0.00 5,006.60 123,068.86 159,678.57 0.00

PRIOR YEAR COSTS (126,600.00) (500.00) (1,899.00) (2,457.60) (150.00) 0.00 (5,006.60) (119,007.82) (159,678.57)

FY 2025 TOTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,061.04 0.00

FUNDS AVAILABLE:

COG RLF (Cash on Hand) 874,208.96

COG RLF CARES (Cash on Hand) 97,783.13

Less: Commitment (350,000.00)

EDA (Reserved) 0.00

Sub Total 621,992.09

N. Chas. RLF 275,995.50

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 897,987.59


	November Board Pres_Full_REVISED.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Missing Middle_Nov25.pdf
	Reimagine Housing – the Power of Missing Middle Homes
	Slide Number 2
	What do we know?
	�
	Lowcountry Rapid Transit�(LCRT)
	What is Missing Middle Housing?
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU)
	Benefits of�Missing Middle Housing
	Who is looking for�Missing Middle Housing?
	�Medium to Large Missing Middle Housing�with a Mixed-Use Corridor
	�Small & Medium with Mixed-Use�Missing Middle Housing
	Single-Unit to Large�Missing Middle Housing
	Mix of Missing Middle Housing�Single-Family Unit Scale
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	What did we hear and who did we hear from?�
	Missing Middle Walking Tour�with Opticos
	4-plex Wagener Terrace�Charleston
	Missing Middle Housing�North Charleston
	Accessory Dwelling Unit�Kitchen House-1800’s ADU
	Carriage House-1700’s ADU
	Missing Middle Housing Study
	QUESTIONS?

	TOD Board Presentation_November 2025.pdf
	TOD �& �AFFORDABLE HOUSING
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Transit Oriented Development (TOD)
	Importance of TOD Supportive Policy 
	Key Partners and Roles
	Lowcountry TOD – What is possible?
	Phase 2
	Market Demand
	LCRT Corridor Market Forecast (2025-2045)
	TOD Placetypes
	TOD Planning and Design Objectives
	TOD Station Areas – Planning and Design Scales
	Building/Infrastructure Guidelines
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	From Strategy to Implementation
	Community Engagement
	TOD Phase 3 – Affordable Housing Blueprint
	Slide Number 21

	Housing Affordability Report Presentation.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13


	chstco_13580_TST Presentation 60D Report_04.pdf
	Slide 1: Infrastructure Investment &  The Road Ahead
	Slide 2: Over the past 20 years, Charleston County voters have twice approved a half-penny sales tax, leading to billions of dollars for community infrastructure investments that are vital to Charleston County.  However, with the current half-cent expirin
	Slide 3: We are asking for your help in shaping the  future of local transportation. On September 25, our newly formed Transportation Sales Tax (TST) Special Committee voted to begin a transparent, public listening and input process to guide a possible ex
	Slide 4: $4.56 billion committed to infrastructure improvements.
	Slide 5: Projects The Half-Penny Has Helped Fund
	Slide 6: Current Funding
	Slide 7: $1.2 Billion In Matching Funds
	Slide 8: Nearly 50¢ of every TST dollar comes from visitors and other sources outside of Charleston County. 
	Slide 9: Greenbelt Program
	Slide 10: Public Transit
	Slide 11: 20 Years of Data
	Slide 12: The Charleston County population  is projected to increase by more than  42,000 in the next decade.
	Slide 13: The Surging Population
	Slide 14: Vehicle registrations  in Charleston County have increased 41.5% since 2008.
	Slide 15: Referendum Roadmap
	Slide 16: Potential Investment Categories
	Slide 17: Get Involved
	Slide 18
	Slide 7: $1.2 Billion In Matching Funds
	Slide 7: $1.2 Billion In Matching Funds
	Slide 7: $1.2 Billion In Matching Funds
	Slide 7: $1.2 Billion In Matching Funds
	Slide 6: Current Funding
	Slide 6: Current Funding
	Slide 6: Current Funding




